
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 1 of 145



 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 of 145



 

 

• 
 

Page 3 of 145



 

 

 

• 
 

• 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 4 of 145



 

 

 

 

 

 

• 
 

 

 

 

• 
 

Page 5 of 145



 

 

• 
 

o 

o 

o 

 

 

 

 

• 
 

 

• 

Page 6 of 145



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• 

Page 7 of 145



 

 

 

• 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8 of 145



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9 of 145



 

 

 

 

Page 10 of 145



 

 

Page 11 of 145



 

• 
 

• 
 

• 
 

 

• 

Page 12 of 145



 

 

• 
 

 

• 
 

 

• 
 

 

 

 
 

 

Page 13 of 145



 

• 
 

• 
 

 

Page 14 of 145



 

• 
 

 
 

 

Page 15 of 145



 

• 
 
 
 

Page 16 of 145



 

Page 17 of 145



 

 

 

Page 18 of 145



 

• 
 
 

• 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 19 of 145



 

Page 20 of 145



 

• 
 

 

• 
 

 

Page 21 of 145



 

• 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 22 of 145



 

• 
 

 

 

Page 23 of 145



 

• 
 

Page 24 of 145



 

• 
 
 

• 
 

 

 
 

Page 25 of 145



 

Page 26 of 145



 

 

• 
 

 
 

Page 27 of 145



 

 

 

 

Page 28 of 145



 

 

 

Page 29 of 145



 

 

 

 

Page 30 of 145



 

Page 31 of 145



 

Page 32 of 145



 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

 

Page 33 of 145



Page 34 of 145



Page 35 of 145



Page 36 of 145



Page 37 of 145



Page 38 of 145



Page 39 of 145



Page 40 of 145



Page 41 of 145



Page 42 of 145



Page 43 of 145



Page 44 of 145



Page 45 of 145



Page 46 of 145



Page 47 of 145



Page 48 of 145



Page 49 of 145



Page 50 of 145



Page 51 of 145



Page 52 of 145



Page 53 of 145



Page 54 of 145



Page 55 of 145



Page 56 of 145



Page 57 of 145



Page 58 of 145



Page 59 of 145



Page 60 of 145



Page 61 of 145



 

 
• The CEDC is working with the KBC Special Projects 

committee on the next installment for Kentville Promo 
Videos.  There are 4 in the series that the team is 
currently planning for.  The next 2 videos in the series will 

cover “Kentville’s re-opening” and “a little history”.   The 
re-opening video will feature Kentville coming back to life 

and highlight beautification, businesses opening back up 
and getting ready, and foot traffic safely maneuvering the 
downtown.  The second video is being produced in 

partnership with the Kentville Historical Society and will 
highlight the New Historical Centre which has done a 

fabulous job getting up and running over the last year, 
along with other historical amenities that people can 
explore and see in Kentville.     

 
• The Mentoring Pus Program coordinator continues work to 

build the program.  Monthly meetings have now been 
coordinated for Council and staff representatives to attend 
so that all parties can stay informed about the progression 

of the program.  We have also created a section on the 
Kentville website that houses all mentoring plus program 

information to date. 
 

• The Kentville Farmers Market is creating a plan for safe 

re-opening in Centre Square.  The plan is not ready, and a 
start date has not yet been set.  More details to follow.   

 
 

o 

o 

Page 62 of 145



 

o The Facility Manager and the CEDC are 

working together with a community group + 
KCA and NKEC on an initiative for Graduate 
recognition.  Grade 8 grads from KCA and 

grade 12 grads from NKEC will be represented 
on individual banners featuring their grad 

photos and names.  The banners will be 
displayed artistically along the big fence in 
Memorial Park.  Grads and their families will be 

able to walk the “wall of grads” find 
themselves, take selfies and other photos etc.  

There will also be a large white space in the 
middle with “Congrats Grads 2020” where 
graduates can leave their signatures etc.  The 

project is being led by Jaimie Corbin from 
Phantom FX with additional support from Tried 

and Tru digital.  The Town is aiding the project 
by providing logistics and coordination support.  
We will also be promoting the initiative on our 

platforms when it is ready.  We expect roll out 
within the next 3 weeks.   

• 

• 

Page 63 of 145



 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Page 64 of 145



 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Page 65 of 145



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 66 of 145



 

2 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Page 67 of 145



 

3 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 68 of 145



 

4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 69 of 145



Town of Kentville COVID-19 Innovation Tracking Sheet 
 
Recreation provisions for what purpose? 
 
We’re after (outcomes)... 
 

• Health & wellness—Positively effect citizens physical, emotional, intellectual, social, and wellness. 
 

• Resilience—Citizens have more internal resources to draw on (more recognition and awareness of their own skills, strengths, strategies, resources) and awareness and access to external 
resources that support leisure opportunities. 
 

• More connectedness, less isolation—Citizens feel less ‘distant’ from others and the community and have re-established or strengthened relationships with people of significance in their 
life and broader social and community networks. 

 
What beliefs will inform what we design? 
 
We believe that... 
 

• Equity should be fundamental to how and what we provided citizens for leisure participation. Not all citizens have equal access to the skills, knowledge and resources to create and 
participate in leisure. Our provisions should address these inequities. Equity provides individuals with the resources and supports they need to overcome barriers or reach a threshold. It 
caters for individual need. This is only fair when there are enough resources to go around. 
 

• Education is a mechanism in which we can shape the leisure literacy (leisure skills, knowledge, attitudes, and awareness) of our citizens, including partnerships with allied stakeholders.  
 

• Partnerships are a resource that can shape what leisure provisions we design but also how we deliver provisions.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 70 of 145



Town of Kentville COVID-19 Innovation Tracking Sheet 
 
 

    COVID-19 Innovation Framework for Recreation Services 
 

  

Innovation Targeted Population  Design Beliefs  Outcomes Targeted Delivery of Innovation Description of Innovation 

 Older 
Adults 

Low-
income 
families 

Youth General 
Public 

Etc.. Equity Community 
centered 

Education Partnership Benefits 
E-
emotional 
S-social 
P-physical 
I-
Intellectual 

Resilience Connectedness How and who is it 
delivered? Drop off, 
phone, social media, 
online virtual space, etc. 

 

Leisure hot 
line 
(ongoing) 
 

X X X X   X X  E X X Phone service with rec 
staff.  

Number that any older adult can call 
regarding leisure/recreation opportunities, 
activities, programs , and also to ask any 
questions. 

 
Leisure 
Boxes 
(In process) 

X  X   X X X X P, E X X Boxes are dropped off 
by recreation staff, but 
families were identified 
by Open Arms (partner). 

Leisure kits have leisure supplies and 
resources for play experiences at home. These 
boxes include equipment and instructions on 
the activities available in the box.  

 
Online 
fitness and 
yoga class 
(ongoing) 
 

   X  X X X  P, E X  Rec staff  Paid staff offer fitness and yoga class online 
live twice a week through social media outlet.  

 
Equipment 
Loan 
Program 
(ongoing) 
 

   X  X X X  P, I X  Equipment is reserved 
by community member, 
dropped off, picked up 
and sanitized by staff.  

We will be loaning out equipment ranging 
from lawn games to scooters, skateboards, 
helmets etc to those looking for ways to 
recreate at home.  

 
Pop Up 
Challenges 
(ongoing, 
coming to 
an end) 
 

      X       X  X X X  E           X Information on pop up 
challenges are 
promoted via social 
media.  

We provide information on how to participate 
in the challenge and do our best to think of 
alternative ways people can participate and 
take part to promote inclusion.  

Spike and 
Mudley 
Adventures 

            X   X  X E, S          X Adventures are 
promoted via social 
media.  

Videos are produced in collaboration with 
Town of Wolfville using Town Mascots. Videos 
strive to promote social distancing, support, 

Page 71 of 145



Town of Kentville COVID-19 Innovation Tracking Sheet 
(ongoing) 
 
 

connectivity and general well being during this 
time.  

Strategically 
prioritizing 
park work 
(complete) 
 

   X   X   E   By Parks and Recreation 
staff 

Ground and area maintenance/beautification 
in parks and public/recreational areas are 
being prioritized by which areas are more 
easily seen from sidewalks and public areas. 
This helps give residents a sense of hope and 
excitement for days ahead and shows that we 
are still here working for when things reopen.  

Skill Sharing 
(in process) 
 
 

   X   X  X E,P X X Community members 
share skills in an online 
forum 

Partnered with the Town of Wolfville, these 
workshops will includes everything from bread 
making to wood carving.  

Day Camp   X   X X X  E, S, P, I X X By Summer Staff in open 
parks and spaces 

A modified version of the Kentville day camps 
will be offered. 3 hour morning and afternoon 
sessions will be offered to families with 
children ages 5-12.  

Trail Day 
Scavenger 
Hunt 

   X  X X   P, E  X By Parks and Recreation 
Staff 

Staff will place a branded logo on the 4 trails 
in Kentville for citizens to search for on 
International Trails Day. Everyone who 
submits photos with the “stickers” will be 
entered into a draw.  

Learn to 
Skateboard 
for Females 
Ages 12-18 

  X   X  X X E, S, P X X Equipment is dropped 
off to doorsteps by 
Parks and Rec Staff 
 
The program will be 
delivered via zoom and 
in person by Annie 

In partnership with Girls On Boards, TOK is 
offering a free, 3 session introductory 
skateboarding program for girls. The first 
session will be held on Zoom, where Annie – 
an advanced skateboarder and Therapeutic 
Recreation Grad from Dal - will cover topics 
such as safety, skateboarding basics, 
confidence, being a female skateboarder, etc. 
The second session will be held one week 
later, with no agenda, and will be an open 
Q&A session for the girls to ask follow up 
questions after practicing on their boards. The 
final session will be held one week later, in 
person at the Kentville Skatepark.  
 
Prior to the first session, a skateboard will be 
dropped off at each girl’s home, along with 
the proper safety equipment. The girls can 
hold onto the skateboards for the three weeks 

Page 72 of 145



Town of Kentville COVID-19 Innovation Tracking Sheet 
and are able to continue to rent the 
skateboard following the program end via the 
TOK Equipment loan program.  

 

Page 73 of 145



Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4

Play. Play like you've never
played before. Meet all of
your friends in a field and
play the ultimate game of

tag, or maybe a quiet
game of cards. Hug all of

your loved ones. Walk
along the trails holding
hands. Slide down the

slides and swing on the
swings. Attend TOK

programs and community
events. You should still

wash your hands.
Welcome back, we missed

you. 

Play in your yard or in your
house. Head outside in your
neighbourhood and say hi to

the people that you see
(while physically distancing);

participate in TOK online
activities or challenges. Sign
up for the Equipment Loan

Program or look on the
Town website for play ideas

in the Kentville Plays At
Home Kits. Be extra careful
so as not to get injured and
require medical care. Don't

forget to wash your
hands (a lot)

Playgrounds remain closed.
Public Washroom facilities
remain closed, except for
those who attend Town of

Kentville programs. All other
facilities are open but with

rules and restrictions (posted
at each location). This

includes, sport fields, tennis
and pickleball courts, the

Kentville Skatepark, Miners
Marsh, Oakdene Park, the
Gorge the Kentville Ravine

The Kentville Centenial
Arena, and the Kentville

Recreation Centre. 
 Gatherings of no more than

the current provincial
guidelines are permitted in
each space. All users are to
remain at minimum 2 meters
apart, outside of household

bubbles. 

Gather with a group of
friends (while following the

mandated provincial
guidelines) and go for a
night hike and star gaze.
Make sure you bring a

flashlight.  Attend a fitness
class at the recreation

centre, or go for a skate at
the arena. Enjoy TOK online
programs and challenges.
Sign up for the Equipment
Loan Program or look on
the Town website for play
ideas in the Kentville Plays

At Home Kits. Don't forget to
wash your hands (a lot). 

Enjoy the parks, fields and
trails (while following the

posted rules around physical
distancing) while watching the

birds or rolling down a hill.
Take part in one of the TOK
programs at the parks or on
the trails (pre-registration is
required). Enjoy TOK online
programs and challenges.
Sign up for the Equipment

Loan Program or look on the
Town website for play ideas in

the Kentville Plays At Home
Kits. Don't forget to wash your

hands (a lot). 

Plan for Returning to Play
At all levels, public health regulations must be adhered to. For more information please

visit the Town of Kentville (TOK) website at Kentville.ca or call us at 902-679-2539

All facilities are open -
including playgrounds -
with no restriction, other
than the regularly posted

rules.

I want to
play!

What are
my

options? 

What do
I need to

be
aware

of?

Playgrounds remain closed.
Public Washroom facilities

remain closed, except for those
who attend Town of Kentville

programs. The Kentville
Centenial Arena, the Kentville

Memorial Pool and the
Kentville Recreation Centre are

closed. All other facilities are
open but with rules and

restrictions (posted at each
location). This includes, sport
fields, tennis and pickleball

courts, the Kentville Skatepark,
Miners Marsh, Oakdene Park,
the Gorge and the Kentville

Ravine.  Gatherings of no more
than the current provincial
guidelines are permitted in
each space. All users are to
remain at minimum 2 meters
apart, outside of household

bubbles. 

All in person programs are
cancelled and all facilities

are closed to the public. This
includes all playgrounds,
sport fields, tennis and
pickleball courts, the

Kentville Skatepark, Miners
Marsh, Oakdene Park, the

Gorge, the Kentville Ravine,
the Kentville Centennial

Arena, the Kentville
Memorial Pool and the

Recreation Centre. If you
can walk to the Harvest

Moon Trail, you are
permitted to use it. Trail
head parking lots are
closed. The arena and

recreation center are also
closed to the public. All
users are to remain at

minimum 2 meters apart,
outside of your household

unit. 
Page 74 of 145



Page 75 of 145



Page 76 of 145



Chil
dre

n a
t h

om
e -

 cu
rre

ntl
y n

ot 
work

ing

Chil
dre

n a
t h

om
e -

 cu
rre

ntl
y w

ork
ing

 fro
m ho

me

Chil
dre

n a
t h

om
e -

 cu
rre

ntl
y w

ork
ing

 ou
tsi

de
 th

e h
om

e

Pare
nt 

with
 ch

ild
ren

 un
de

r th
e a

ge
 5 

at 
ho

me

No C
hil

dre
n -

 cu
rre

ntl
y w

ork
ing

 fro
m ho

me

No c
hil

dre
n -

 w
ork

ing
 ou

tsi
de

 th
e h

om
e

You
th 

(ag
e 1

6 o
r y

ou
ng

er)

Sen
ior

Othe
r

40 

30 

20 

10 

0 

Page 77 of 145



Stre
ss

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

Man
ag

ing
 M

en
tal

 H
ea

lth

Qua
lity

 Fam
ily

 Tim
e

Main
tai

nin
g o

r im
pro

vin
g e

ati
ng

 ha
bit

s

Main
tai

nin
g o

r in
cre

as
ing

 ex
erc

ise

Man
ag

ing
 fa

mily
 ne

ed
s

Help
ing

 w
ith

 sc
ho

olw
ork

/ho
mes

ch
oo

lin
g

Kee
pin

g k
ids

 en
ter

tai
ne

d

Spe
nd

ing
 m

ore
 tim

e o
utd

oo
rs

Lim
itin

g s
cre

en
 tim

e

W
ork

ing
 ef

fic
ien

tly
 fro

m ho
me

Kee
pin

g m
y f

am
ily

 sa
fe-

work
 ou

tsi
de

 th
e h

om
e

Con
tin

uin
g t

o p
rov

ide
 ba

sic
 ne

ed
s

Main
tai

nin
g s

oc
ial

 co
nn

ec
tio

ns
Othe

r

75 

50 

25 

0 

Page 78 of 145



Sha
re 

on
lin

e r
es

ou
rce

s t
o a

cti
vit

ies

Offe
r fr

ee
/lo

w co
st 

on
lin

e v
ide

os

Offe
r fr

ee
/lo

w co
st 

on
lin

e o
pti

on
s -

 se
nio

rs

Fos
ter

 sk
ill 

de
ve

lop
men

t

Crea
te 

he
alt

hy
 ea

tin
g c

ha
lle

ng
es

Crea
te 

ac
tiv

e l
ivi

ng
 ch

all
en

ge
s

Sha
re 

res
ou

rce
s o

n h
ow

 to
 m

an
ag

e m
en

tal
 he

alt
h

Crea
te 

ini
tia

tiv
es

 to
 br

ing
 ou

r c
om

mun
ity

 to
ge

the
r

No n
ee

d, 
yo

u a
re 

alr
ea

dy
 do

ing
 ev

ery
thi

ng
Othe

r

75 

50 

25 

0 

Page 79 of 145



Too soon to answer
61.4%

Right away
15.9%

I will wait until next year
11.7%

I'll wait until fall
11%

Page 80 of 145



Page 81 of 145



Page 82 of 145



Page 83 of 145



Page 84 of 145



Page 85 of 145



KIT

Page 86 of 145



2 
Page 87 of 145



3 

Welcome to your Rec Kit! 
These items have been selected to help you connect with yourself and your community through 
activities you can explore and enjoy for life.  

Each kit will come with a guide for using your items and finding the resources that are available 
to you in your community. Each set of instructions can be added to this folder. As your kit 
grows, you’ll be able to use and reuse items from previous kits and find new ways to use what 
you already have in your home. 

The first and most important item in this kit is your rec journal. 

Each delivery, we will provide you with prompts and questions that will get you thinking about 
what you most enjoy doing, and how that can help you get through your toughest days. We 
encourage you to write down how you feel before and after each activity, so you can keep 
identifying things you like and don’t like. Then you’ll be able to let us know so we can make 
each kit better and better. You might be surprised at how much you enjoy an activity you didn’t 
think you were interested in. 

It’s also totally okay if you don’t enjoy every activity that you try or that’s included in your kit! 
Trying different types of activities helps us figure out what we are and aren’t interested in. The 
more you try (and fail!) the better you’ll be able to understand and explain to others what you 
enjoy doing. Try and come up with different ways to use the materials provided! Make your kit 
your own! 

If you have any questions about your kit you can contact the Kentville Recreation team at 
recintern@kentville.ca 

In this week’s kit you’ll find: 
Journal
Pen and pencil
Crafting cord
Scissors
Acrylic paint
Paint brushes
Cards
A small pot
Frisbee
Canvas
Ruler
Sand
Garbage bag
Gloves

Activities include: 
Journaling
Erase Your Trace
Knot tying
Macramé
Yoga
Painting
Card games
Fitdeck
Frisbee golf
Running
Zen Garden

Page 88 of 145



4 

Your Journal 
Journaling can be really rewarding, but sometimes it can feel like our thoughts and feelings aren’t special 
enough to write down. Writing down any and everything is the best way to get started, but we have a few 
prompts written below to help you start breaking down that wall and putting the pen to paper. 

Each week we’ll try and provide a few more prompts and each activity will have some questions you can 
answer to better understand where you find the most enjoyment in life. 

To start, here are a few ideas you can write down on paper: 

What’s something you miss from school/work that you didn’t think you would? 

What is your favorite thing to do after you’ve had a long day?  

How does it make you feel better? 

Why don’t you do it more? How can you do it more? 

What are the things you love best about yourself? What are your best features? When do you feel most 
connected to your best self? 

Write a letter to someone, anyone! 

Is there someone you miss in quarantine? Is there someone you miss in general? Is there someone that’s 
helped you cope while you’ve been isolating that you want to show appreciation for? 

You don’t have to share it with them unless you want to, but writing it down can help you process your feelings. 

One-liners 

This one is super fun and easy to do. Just write down random sentences – or parts of sentences – that you 
think are fun or quotable. Think of some famous movie quotes to get you started. It can be cheesy, funny, 
insightful, whatever you want. 

Page 89 of 145



5 

Erase Your Trace 
Throughout this kit, you are encouraged to go outside, connect with nature, and move your body.  
The next page provides you with some guidelines on how to enjoy nature without harming it and how to 
Leave No Trace.  

We challenge you not only to minimize your own impact on the environment, but to make a real difference by 
participating in the Nova Scotia One Bag Challenge. Whether you’re just looking for a reason to get outdoors, 
or if you’re already outside participating in one of your many Kentville Plays Kit activities, take the garbage 
bag and gloves provided along with you and try do your part b  picking up any trash you find on your way! 

You can share your results with the Nova Scotia ONE Garbage Bag Challenge group on Facebook by taking 
a photo and uploading it for folks across the province to see! 

This is an easy way to make your community a better place, and to get active!  

After you’ve filled your bag think about how you feel.  

By being mindful of your surroundings and taking one plastic bag with you, you’ve: 

Helped your community
Helped the environment
Connected with nature
Connected with others
Gotten active

That’s pretty awesome!! 

Page 90 of 145



Page 91 of 145



7 

Knot tying 
Knot tying is a simple activity that can come in handy whether you’re decorating your house, putting  
on a necktie, or going rock climbing! It’s a super versatile activity and will help us out with our next project, 
macramé. Here are a few knots to get you started. You can find more at 101knots.com or 
animatedknots.com. 

What you’ll need: 
Crafting cord
Scissors

Page 92 of 145



8 

Macramé 
Macramé is a crafting technique that uses different knots to create shapes and patterns. In this example,  
your creation will be used to hold a planting pot, though it could easily hold a jar or other decoration as well. 
Your kit includes macramé cord and other items you may need, but if you’d like to explore other variations, you 
can easily use alternate materials such as string, yarn, or strips of old clothing and fabric if you don’t have 
access to the type of cord provided. We even tried it out with old shoelaces! You can see the result in the 
pictures alongside each step. 

What you’ll need: 

Crafting cord
Scissors
Your pot

This is a very simple tutorial, but feel free to add more complicated patterns and knots from the last activity if 
you’re up for the challenge!  

Step 1: Measure out your cording. It’s recommended to use 4x the 
length you would like your hanging to be, but there are tons of other 
ways to calculate your length. You’ve been given 10ft of material to 
work with. It’s estimated you’ll only need 8ft for your piece, but feel 
free to use the extra length to get more creative with your knots, or 
to keep the extra 2ft to keep practicing knots above.  

Step 2: Cut your cord into four equal pieces (2ft each or 2.5ft if 
you’re using the whole length).  

Step 3:  Fold the cords in half. Tie a knot at the top of the fold. This 
is what you’ll use to hang your piece. Clean up the knot by tugging 
on the cords so it’s nice and neat. 

Step 5:  Take any two cords and tie a knot a little ways down.  Do this with each one until you have something 
like this.  Make the knots even all the way around. If it makes it easier, hang it up on something before you 
start tying – a cabinet knob, a doorknob etc. 

Page 93 of 145



9 

Macramé Continued
Step 6: Now take two of the knots you just made and grab one cord from each one of those knots and  
tie those cords together with another knot. Go all the way around until you have four knots.  Make sure they 
are all equal. This will be your second row of knots and you will see the hanger start forming.  This is your light 
bulb moment! 

Step 7: Repeat step 6 and make another, third row of knots.  With these 
little jars, I found three rows of knots to be the best. 

Step 8: Put your pot in there and make sure it fits.  If it doesn’t, then just 
adjust your knots a bit or stretch them out as much as you can.  
If it does fit in there – then just tie all the loose ends at the bottom into a 
big knot. This big knot will be the bottom of your jar hanger. 

Step 9: You can trim the excess hanging from the knot or keep it long. 
Place your pot inside, hang it up and enjoy.  

This one was made with old shoelaces! It also only has two sets of 
knots, so yours may look slightly different. You can really use anything 
for macramé! If you have a jar, you could put lights or a candle inside for a night light or beautiful outdoor 
decoration. The examples below show a few different options. 

When you’re ready, check out the paint your pot activity to decorate it, and be sure to hold onto your piece! In 
your next kit we’ll be planting in your pot, so start thinking of a sunny spot where you can hang your creation. 

Use your journal to reflect on your day and this activity a little more. Once you piece together how you feel 
about this type of activity, let us know by writing to us or filling out the form at the back of this kit.  
Here are a few more prompts to start you off. 
What senses did you use during this activity? 
Did the cord have a smell? 
How did it feel in your hands? Soft? Scratchy?  
Were you happy with the spot you hung it? 
What did you enjoy about this activity? Maybe you didn’t enjoy it at all! 
Why? Why not?  

Page 94 of 145



10 

Fitness 
Making sure your body is strong, flexible and mobile is important all throughout life. Working out can  
seem intimidating at times, and even kind of boring if you’re doing it by yourself. Try and find ways to do your 
workouts outside to get the most out of them. You’ll be amazed at how much more you can enjoy the same 
activity by doing it out in nature instead of cooped up in your house. With that said, these exercises are totally 
doable indoors on a rainy day too!  

Whip out your journal and try and set a goal or two to start moving your body! Getting started is half the battle. 
Maybe your goal is to do each activity every day, or maybe you just want to try each one over the course of a 
week, that’s awesome! Do whatever feels manageable and motivational for you, and track your progress! 

Here’s an example of goals you could make in your journal and how you can keep track of them! 

My goal is to improve my fitness by using my fitdeck and going for a walk 5 days this week 

Make comments on how you’re feeling each day. Maybe you’re getting too sore and need to stretch out with 
one of your yoga workouts. Maybe it was super rainy and that ruined your plans. Don’t feel like missing your 
target means you’ve failed, it just means maybe you need to try something different and mix it up, or maybe 
your body is telling you that you need rest. Maybe you need to focus on another activity that uses your hands 
or gets you thinking so that you can stay fresh for your next workout. Find YOUR fitness routine, whether it’s 
running around a soccer field, walking your dog or a funky dance routine with your friends. Movement is 
medicine! 

A Note on Body Positivity 
Living an active and healthy lifestyle is important regardless of your unique and individual fitness goals. The 
activities in this kit are meant to offer you a starting point to develop an understanding of your own interests 
around physical activity. Being active doesn’t always mean doing what you’re doing as fast as possible. It can 
be easy to get down on ourselves when we’re not progressing as quickly as we’d like. Start by getting to know 
your body and getting in the habit of thanking it (in your head or on paper) for how much it does for you each 
day. Have fun, and be kind to yourself! 

Running 
How could you forget running! Even if you’re someone that hates running (many of us do!), it’s such an 
important part of almost every sport or activity you can think of. Although you might not think running is pretty 
easy as far as instructions go, making sure you’re thinking about your form and technique can prevent injuries 
to your lower back, knees, legs and more.  

Running is also an activity where we can sometimes overdo it. It’s much better (especially when just starting 
out) to try and run every second day rather than 4 days in a row and hurt yourself or feel too tired to go again 
for the rest of the week or longer. Once again, make your goals manageable for where you’re at right now, 
rather than where you want to be. Start off by walking for 30 minutes, then maybe you can run for 5 minutes 
and walk for 10. Then run for 10 and walk for 5! You’ll gradually find yourself running longer and longer without 
breaks (but remember to still take breaks when you need them!) 

The next few pages will provide you with running tips from Kids Run Club’s Running Handbook. These will help 
with your running technique and show you how to warm up, cool down and stretches to prevent injury. Plus, 
more reasons why staying active matters! 
You can register and find their full handbook at https://kidsrunclub.ca/program-resources. 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

x x x x 

Page 95 of 145



 K
ID

S 
R

U
N

 C
LU

B
 | 

 R
U

N
N

ER
’S

 H
A

N
D

B
O

O
K

FU
N

D
A

M
E

N
TA

L 
M

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
S

K
IL

LS
Di

d 
yo

u 
kn

ow
 y

ou
 n

ee
d 

to
 

le
ar

n 
ho

w
 to

 m
ov

e?

Be
in

g 
ac

tiv
e 

w
he

n 
yo

u’
re

 y
ou

ng
 

is
 im

po
rt

an
t n

ot
 ju

st
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 
st

ro
ng

, h
ea

lth
y 

bo
di

es
, b

ut
 to

 
te

ac
h 

yo
ur

 b
od

y 
ho

w
 to

 d
o 

th
in

gs
 

lik
e 

ru
n,

 ju
m

p,
 a

nd
 th

ro
w

. J
us

t 
as

 y
ou

 n
ee

d 
to

 le
ar

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 

le
tt

er
s 

of
 th

e 
al

ph
ab

et
 b

ef
or

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 to

 re
ad

 a
 b

oo
k,

 y
ou

 
ne

ed
 to

 le
ar

n 
ho

w
 to

 b
al

an
ce

 o
n 

on
e 

fo
ot

, j
um

p 
off

 o
ne

 fo
ot

 a
nd

 
la

nd
 o

n 
th

e 
ot

he
r a

nd
 k

ic
k 

a 
ba

ll 
be

fo
re

 p
la

yi
ng

 s
oc

ce
r. 

Th
at

’s
 w

hy
 

D
oc

to
rs

 N
ov

a 
Sc

ot
ia

 w
an

ts
 y

ou
 

to
 b

e 
ac

tiv
e 

ev
er

y 
da

y,
 in

 a
 w

ho
le

 
bu

nc
h 

of
 w

ay
s!

 F
or

 m
or

e 
in

fo
rm

a-
tio

n 
ab

ou
t F

un
da

m
en

ta
l M

ov
e-

m
en

t S
ki

lls
, c

he
ck

 o
ut

  
w

w
w

.a
ct

iv
ef

or
lif

e.
co

m
  

B
E 

A
C

TI
V

E

B
EN

EF
IT

S 
O

F 
P

H
Y

SI
C

A
L 

A
C

TI
V

IT
Y

Be
in

g 
ac

tiv
e 

ev
er

yd
ay

 c
an

 
im

pr
ov

e 
yo

ur
 h

ea
lth

 b
y:

•
m

ak
in

g 
yo

u
ST

RO
N

G
ER

•
st

re
ng

th
en

in
g

YO
U

R 
H

EA
RT

•
FI

G
H

TI
N

G
 O

FF
IL

LN
ES

S  
an

d
di

se
as

e

•
m

ak
in

g 
yo

u
ST

AN
D

 T
AL

L,
ha

ve
 g

oo
d 

ba
l-

an
ce

 a
nd

 b
e

m
or

e 
fle

xi
bl

e

•
he

lp
in

g 
yo

u
G

RO
W

•h
el

pi
ng

 y
ou

AC
H

IE
VE

 A
H

EA
LT

H
Y

W
EI

G
H

T

•
pr

ov
id

in
g

ch
an

ce
s 

to
M

EE
T 

N
EW

FR
IE

N
D

S

•
im

pr
ov

in
g 

yo
ur

SE
LF

-E
ST

EE
M

•
RE

LI
EV

IN
G

ST
RE

SS
 a

nd
he

lp
in

g 
yo

u
re

la
x

K
IDID

S
R

S
R

S
TA

N
D

 W
H

E
N

 Y
O

U
 C

A
N

! 
Ca

na
di

an
 k

id
s 

sp
en

d 
ab

ou
t 6

5%
 o

f t
he

ir 
da

y 
no

t m
ov

in
g.

Yo
u 

ne
ed

 to
 li

m
it 

yo
ur

 d
ow

n 
tim

e,
 s

o 
st

an
d 

w
he

n 
yo

u 
ca

n!

· 
St

an
d 

w
hi

le
 ta

lk
in

g 
on

 th
e 

ph
on

e 
or

 d
oi

ng
 h

om
ew

or
k

· 
St

an
d 

up
 a

nd
 m

ov
e 

ar
ou

nd
 d

ur
in

g 
tv

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

s
· 

Sp
ea

k 
to

 y
ou

r t
ea

ch
er

 a
bo

ut
 s

ta
nd

in
g 

in
 c

la
ss

· 
St

an
d 

up
 a

nd
 m

ov
e 

ar
ou

nd
 o

nc
e 

pe
r h

ou
r w

he
ne

ve
r y

ou
 c

an

P
H

Y
S

IC
A

L
 

A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 
M

A
Y

 H
E

L
P

 
Y

O
U

 L
IV

E
 

L
O

N
G

E
R

!

  K
ID

S 
R

U
N

 C
LU

B
 | 

 R
U

N
N

ER
’S

 H
A

N
D

B
O

O
K

H
E

LP
IN

G
 Y

O
U

R
 F

A
M

IL
Y

 
B

E
 H

E
A

LT
H

Y
>>

> D
id

 y
ou

 k
no

w
 th

at
 a

s 
a 

ki
d 

yo
u 

ca
n 

he
lp

 th
e 

re
st

 o
f y

ou
r f

am
ily

 to
 li

ve
 

he
al

th
ie

r?
  I

t’s
 tr

ue
. B

ef
or

e 
ki

ds
 to

ok
 c

ha
rg

e,
 fe

w
 p

eo
pl

e 
re

cy
cl

ed
. K

id
s 

ed
u-

ca
te

d 
th

ei
r p

ar
en

ts
 o

n 
ho

w
 to

 lo
ok

 a
fte

r t
he

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

N
ow

 m
os

t f
am

ili
es

 
re

cy
cl

e 
an

d 
co

m
po

st
. I

t’s
 y

ou
r t

ur
n 

to
 te

ac
h 

yo
ur

 fa
m

ily
 h

ow
 to

 ta
ke

 c
ar

e 
of

 
th

ei
r b

od
ie

s.
 

Tr
y 

th
es

e 
w

ay
s 

to
 m

ak
e 

he
al

th
y 

liv
in

g 
pa

rt
 o

f y
ou

r e
ve

ry
da

y 
liv

es
:

•G
ET

 T
H

E 
W

H
O

LE
FA

M
IL

Y 
O

U
TS

ID
E–

w
e 

te
nd

 to
 b

e 
m

or
e

ac
tiv

e 
ou

ts
id

e

•S
ug

ge
st

 th
at

 y
ou

pa
rk

 th
e 

ca
r a

nd
W

AL
K 

O
R 

B
IK

E 
TO

SC
H

O
O

L,
 th

e 
st

or
e

or
 th

e 
pa

rk

•C
ha

lle
ng

e 
yo

ur
pa

re
nt

s,
 b

ro
th

er
s

or
 s

is
te

rs
 to

 T
RA

IN
FO

R 
A 

FU
N

 R
U

N
or

 5
K 

 a
nd

 d
o 

it
to

ge
th

er

•F
or

 b
irt

hd
ay

s 
an

d
sp

ec
ia

l o
cc

as
io

ns
AS

K 
FO

R 
G

IF
TS

TH
AT

 M
AK

E 
YO

U
AC

TI
VE

•C
RE

AT
E 

G
AM

ES
w

he
re

 e
ve

ry
on

e
m

us
t b

e 
m

ov
in

g

• R
EP

LA
CE

 T
V 

AN
D

VI
D

EO
 G

AM
ES

 w
ith

an
 h

ou
r o

f a
ct

iv
e

fa
m

ily
 ti

m
e

•D
ur

in
g 

TV
 c

om
m

er
-

ci
al

s,
 T

RY
 T

O
 D

O
SO

M
ET

H
IN

G
 A

C-
TI

VE
 li

ke
 ju

m
pi

ng
ja

ck
s,

 s
ki

pp
in

g 
or

ru
nn

in
g 

th
e 

st
ai

rs

•E
AT

 M
EA

LS
 A

T 
TH

E
TA

B
LE

 w
ith

 y
ou

r
fa

m
ily

•L
ea

rn
 h

ow
 to

 R
EA

D
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 L

AB
EL

S
se

e 
pa

ge
 3

6

•G
O

 G
RO

CE
RY

SH
O

PP
IN

G
 w

ith
yo

ur
 p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
pi

ck
 o

ut
 s

om
e

he
al

th
y 

fo
od

s
to

ge
th

er

•H
el

p 
pl

an
 th

e
w

ee
k’

s 
m

en
u 

in
ad

va
nc

e 
to

 A
VO

ID
LA

ST
 M

IN
U

TE
“F

AS
T”

 F
O

O
D

•S
tic

k 
w

ith
 W

AT
ER

,
as

 y
ou

r m
ai

n 
dr

in
k

w
he

n 
th

irs
ty

•G
et

 y
ou

r w
ho

le
fa

m
ily

 to
 d

o 
th

e
H

EA
LT

H
Y 

LI
VI

N
G

CH
AL

LE
N

G
E 

on
pa

ge
 3

4

Page 96 of 145



   
K

ID
S

 R
U

N
 C

LU
B

 | 
 R

U
N

N
ER

’S
 H

A
N

D
B

O
O

K

SA
FE

TY
 

TI
P

S
•B

E 
AW

AR
E 

of
 w

ha
t’s

go
in

g 
on

 a
ro

un
d 

yo
u

•R
U

N
 W

IT
H

 A
 F

RI
EN

D
if 

po
ss

ib
le

•T
EL

L 
SO

M
EO

N
E

w
he

re
 y

ou
’re

 ru
nn

in
g

an
d 

ho
w

 lo
ng

 y
ou

’ll
be

 g
on

e

• R
U

N
 O

N
 S

ID
EW

AL
KS

or
 g

ra
ss

•W
he

n 
on

 th
e 

ro
ad

,
RU

N
 F

AC
IN

G
 T

H
E

TR
AF

FI
C 

an
d 

st
ay

 in
si

ng
le

 fi
le

•N
EV

ER
 R

U
N

 th
ro

ug
h

w
oo

de
d 

ar
ea

s
AL

O
N

E

•W
EA

R 
B

RI
G

H
T,

 R
E-

FL
EC

TI
VE

 C
LO

TH
IN

G
,

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 a

t d
us

k 
or

in
 th

e 
da

rk

•W
he

n 
cr

os
si

ng
st

re
et

s 
at

 in
te

rs
ec

-
tio

ns
, M

AK
E 

SU
RE

CA
RS

 H
AV

E 
ST

O
PP

ED
an

d 
w

al
k,

 ra
th

er
th

an
 ru

n,
 a

cr
os

s 
th

e
st

re
et

• I
f y

ou
 w

ea
r h

ea
d-

ph
on

es
, K

EE
P 

TH
E

VO
LU

M
E 

LO
W

 a
nd

us
e 

on
ly

 o
ne

 e
ar

-
pi

ec
e

•T
ak

e 
a 

W
AL

KI
E-

TA
LK

IE
O

R 
A 

CE
LL

 P
H

O
N

E 
if

yo
u 

ha
ve

 o
ne

•B
E 

SU
N

 S
AF

E.
 U

se
su

ns
cr

ee
n 

&
 li

p
ba

lm
 (S

PF
30

+)
, w

ea
r

a 
ha

t &
 s

un
gl

as
se

s
an

d 
ke

ep
 s

ho
ul

de
rs

co
ve

re
d

St
ay

in
g 

sa
fe

 w
hi

le
 ru

nn
in

g 
is

  
re

al
ly

 im
po

rt
an

t s
o 

he
re

 a
re

 
so

m
e 

tip
s 

to
 h

el
p 

ke
ep

 y
ou

 s
af

e:

RU
N

N
ER

’S
 H

A
N

D
B

O
O

K
  |

 K
ID

S 
R

U
N

 C
LU

B
  
  

W
H

A
T 

TO
 

W
E

A
R

 W
H

E
N

 
R

U
N

N
IN

G
C

LO
TH

IN
G

Yo
u 

do
n’

t n
ee

d 
sp

ec
ia

l r
un

ni
ng

 c
lo

th
es

 
to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 K

id
s 

Ru
n 

Cl
ub

. H
er

e’
s 

al
l y

ou
 n

ee
d 

to
 k

no
w

 a
bo

ut
 ru

nn
in

g 
cl

ot
hi

ng
:

• W
ea

r s
om

et
hi

ng
 c

om
fo

rt
ab

le
 th

at
 is

n’
t

SH
O

E
S

Al
th

ou
gh

 p
ro

pe
r r

un
ni

ng
 s

ho
es

 a
re

 b
es

t 
fo

r r
un

ni
ng

, a
ny

 k
in

d 
of

 s
ne

ak
er

 w
ill

 d
o 

fo
r t

hi
s 

pr
og

ra
m

. H
er

e’
s 

al
l y

ou
 n

ee
d 

to
 

kn
ow

 a
bo

ut
 ru

nn
in

g 
sh

oe
s:

•U
se

 s
ne

ak
er

s,
 n

ot
 b

oo
ts

, s
an

da
ls

 o
r s

ho
es

w
ith

 ra
is

ed
 h

ee
ls

•M
ak

e 
su

re
 th

ey
 fi

t p
ro

pe
rly

 (a
 th

um
bn

ai
l’s

sp
ac

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
bi

g 
to

e 
an

d 
en

d 
of

 s
ho

e)
•T

ie
 y

ou
r s

ho
es

 p
ro

pe
rly

 - 
no

t t
oo

 ti
gh

t,
no

t t
oo

 lo
os

e
•W

ea
r s

oc
ks

 th
at

 w
ill

 n
ot

 fa
ll 

do
w

n,
 w

rin
kl

e
an

d 
ca

us
e 

bl
is

te
rs

•T
o 

dr
y 

w
et

 s
ho

es
, s

tu
ff 

th
em

 w
ith

 
ne

w
sp

ap
er

 a
nd

 le
av

e 
th

em
 in

 a
 w

ar
m

 p
la

ce

to
o 

tig
ht

 o
r t

oo
 lo

os
e

•D
re

ss
 to

 s
ta

y 
co

ol
 in

 th
e 

he
at

 a
nd

 w
ar

m
in

 th
e 

co
ld

•D
re

ss
 in

 la
ye

rs
•D

on
’t 

ov
er

dr
es

s,
 u

nd
er

 d
re

ss
 b

y 
a

lit
tle

 a
nd

 y
ou

’ll
 b

e 
ju

st
 ri

gh
t

•H
av

e 
a 

ch
an

ge
 o

f c
lo

th
es

 a
nd

 fo
ot

w
ea

r a
t

sc
ho

ol
 fo

r w
et

 w
ea

th
er

 d
ay

s

Page 97 of 145



  K
ID

S 
R

U
N

 C
LU

B
 | 

 R
U

N
N

ER
’S

 H
A

N
D

B
O

O
K

R
U

N
N

IN
G

 T
E

C
H

N
IQ

U
E

R
U

N
 T

A
LL LO

O
K

 2
0

 F
EE

T 
A

H
EA

D

SH
O

U
LD

ER
S 

R
EL

A
X

ED

K
EE

P
 H

EA
D

, S
H

O
U

LD
ER

S 
A

N
D

 
H

IP
S 

LI
N

ED
 U

P
 O

V
ER

 Y
O

U
R

 F
EE

T

•
St

ay
 u

pr
ig

ht
 a

nd
 “r

un
 ta

ll”

•
Lo

ok
 a

bo
ut

 2
0 

fe
et

 a
he

ad
 o

f y
ou

•
K

ee
p 

he
ad

, s
ho

ul
de

rs
 a

nd
 h

ip
s

lin
ed

 u
p 

ov
er

 y
ou

r f
ee

t

•
K

ee
p 

yo
ur

 sh
ou

ld
er

s r
el

ax
ed

 n
ot

bu
nc

he
d 

up
 to

w
ar

ds
 y

ou
r e

ar
s

H
E

A
D

 &
S

H
O

U
LD

E
R

S

Us
in

g 
pr

op
er

 ru
nn

in
g 

te
ch

ni
qu

e 
ca

n 
he

lp
 y

ou
 ru

n 
be

tt
er

 a
nd

 a
vo

id
 in

ju
ry

. 
G

o 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

is
 h

ea
d-

to
-t

oe
 c

he
ck

lis
t 

se
ve

ra
l t

im
es

 w
hi

le
 y

ou
 ru

n.

H
E

A
D

-T
O

-T
O

E
 

R
U

N
N

IN
G

 F
O

R
M

 

C
H

E
C

K
L

IS
T

RU
N

N
ER

’S
 H

A
N

D
B

O
O

K
  |

 K
ID

S 
R

U
N 

C
LU

B
  
  

D
O

N
’T

 
B

O
U

N
C

E

R
U

N
 Q

U
IE

TL
Y

TA
K

E 
Q

U
IC

K
 

ST
EP

S

• 
D

on
’t 

bo
un

ce
 - 

th
in

k 
of

 
go

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d 

no
t u

p 

•
Ru

n 
qu

ie
tly

 w
ith

ou
t p

ou
nd

in
g

or
 sl

ap
pi

ng
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 a
s

yo
u 

ru
n

• T
ak

e 
qu

ic
k 

ste
ps

, a
bo

ut
 1

80
 p

er
m

in
ut

e 
(c

ou
nt

 e
ac

h 
ste

p 
in

 3
0

se
co

nd
s a

nd
 m

ul
tip

ly
 b

y 
tw

o)

LE
G

S 
&

 

FE
E

T

•
St

ay
 re

la
xe

d 
w

ith
ou

t
be

in
g 

slo
pp

y

•
D

on
’t 

ar
ch

 y
ou

r b
ac

k

•
Be

nd
 y

ou
r a

rm
s a

t a
 9

0-
de

gr
ee

an
gl

e 
an

d 
sw

in
g 

th
em

 fr
om

fro
nt

 to
 b

ac
k,

 n
ot

 si
de

 to
 si

de

•
K

ee
p 

yo
ur

 h
an

ds
 c

up
pe

d 
lo

os
el

y,
no

t i
n 

a 
fis

t

•
D

on
’t 

be
nd

 fo
rw

ar
d 

at
 y

ou
r w

ai
st

TR
U

N
K

 &
 

A
R

M
S

D
O

N
’T

 A
R

C
H

 B
A

C
K

ST
A

Y
 R

EL
A

X
ED

C
U

P
 H

A
N

D
S 

LO
O

SE
LY

B
EN

D
 A

R
M

S 
 

9
0

-D
EG

R
EE

 A
N

G
LE

W
H

ER
E 

SH
O

U
LD

 Y
O

U
R 

FO
O

T 
LA

N
D

: 
G

oo
d 

ru
nn

in
g 

fo
rm

 in
cl

ud
es

 h
av

in
g 

yo
ur

 fo
ot

 la
nd

 b
el

ow
 y

ou
r b

od
y,

 n
ot

 in
 fr

on
t. 

M
os

t 
ne

w
 ru

nn
er

s 
ov

er
st

rid
e 

an
d 

re
ac

h 
in

 fr
on

t o
f t

he
ir 

bo
di

es
 la

nd
in

g 
on

 th
ei

r h
ee

ls
. I

f y
ou

 
st

ar
t t

ak
in

g 
qu

ic
ke

r s
te

ps
, y

ou
r f

oo
t w

ill
 la

nd
 m

or
e 

un
de

r y
ou

r b
od

y 
an

d 
re

su
lt 

in
 y

ou
r 

la
nd

in
g 

on
 th

e 
ba

ll 
of

 y
ou

r f
oo

t a
nd

 ro
lli

ng
 o

ff 
yo

ur
 to

es
. 

Page 98 of 145



  K
ID

S 
R

U
N

 C
LU

B
 | 

 R
U

N
N

ER
’S

 H
A

N
D

B
O

O
K

RU
N

N
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
IQ

U
E 

C
O

N
TI

N
U

ED

LE
A

N
 

FO
R

W
A

R
D

D
O

N
’T

 P
O

U
N

D

R
EL

A
X

 A
R

M
S

LA
N

D
 O

N
 H

EE
LS

TA
K

E
 

Q
U

IC
K

 
ST

EP
S

•
Le

an
 fo

rw
ar

d 
sli

gh
tly

•
Ru

n 
qu

ie
tly

, n
o 

po
un

di
ng

!

•
Le

t y
ou

r a
rm

s r
el

ax
 a

nd
lo

w
er

 a
 b

it

•
La

nd
 o

n 
yo

ur
 h

ee
ls 

ke
ep

in
g

yo
ur

 k
ne

es
 b

en
t

• T
ak

e 
qu

ic
k 

sh
or

t s
te

ps

R
U

N
N

IN
G

 

D
O

W
N

H
IL

L

P
U

M
P

 Y
O

U
R

 
A

R
M

S

LE
A

N
 F

O
R

W
A

R
D

 
SL

IG
H

TL
Y

IT
’S

 O
K

 T
O

 
SL

O
W

 D
O

W
N

LO
O

K
 U

P
 

TH
E 

H
IL

L

LA
N

D
 O

N
 

Y
O

U
R

 T
O

ES

•
Le

an
 fo

rw
ar

d 
sli

gh
tly

 w
ith

ou
t

hu
nc

hi
ng

 o
ve

r

•K
ee

p 
yo

ur
 b

ac
k 

str
ai

gh
t

•
Pu

m
p 

yo
ur

 a
rm

s h
ar

d

• 
Sh

or
te

n 
yo

ur
 st

ep
s s

lig
ht

ly

•
Lo

ok
 p

ar
t w

ay
 u

p 
th

e 
hi

ll,
 n

ot
 a

t
yo

ur
 fe

et

•
La

nd
 o

n 
yo

ur
 to

es
 o

r b
al

ls 
of

yo
ur

 fe
et

 ra
th

er
 th

an
 y

ou
r h

ee
ls

•
It’

s o
k 

to
 sl

ow
 d

ow
n 

a 
bi

t, 
es

pe
-

ci
al

ly
 o

n 
ste

ep
 h

ill
s

R
U

N
N

IN
G

 
U

P
H

IL
L

RU
N

N
ER

’S
 H

A
N

D
B

O
O

K
  |

 K
ID

S 
R

U
N

 C
LU

B
  
  

B
R

EA
TH

E
 

TH
R

O
U

G
H

 
Y

O
U

R
 M

O
U

TH

B
R

EA
TH

E 
IN

 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
 

Y
O

U
R

 N
O

SE
 - 

O
U

T 
TH

R
O

U
G

H
 

Y
O

U
R

 M
O

U
TH

B
R

EA
TH

E
 

D
EE

P
LY

B
R

EA
TH

E
 

D
EE

P
LY

•Y
ou

r b
od

y 
ne

ed
s o

xy
ge

n 
to

 ru
n

so
 b

re
at

he
 in

 a
nd

 o
ut

 th
ro

ug
h

yo
ur

 m
ou

th

•
Ex

pe
ct

 to
 b

re
at

he
 h

ea
vi

ly
w

he
n 

yo
u 

ru
n

•
If 

yo
u’r

e 
br

ea
th

in
g 

so
 h

ar
d 

yo
u

ca
n’t

 ta
lk

, y
ou

 ar
e r

un
ni

ng
 to

o 
fa

st

•
Ex

pe
ct

 to
 b

re
at

he
 m

or
e 

he
av

ily
w

he
n 

go
in

g 
up

 h
ill

s o
r a

ga
in

st
th

e 
w

in
d

(A
 S

H
A

RP
 P

A
IN

 IN
 Y

O
U

R 
SI

D
E,

 N
O

T 
A

 T
U

M
M

Y-
A

C
H

E 
FR

O
M

 R
U

N
N

IN
G

 A
FT

ER
 E

AT
IN

G
)

• S
lo

w
 d

ow
n 

a b
it 

bu
t k

ee
p 

ru
nn

in
g

•
Br

ea
th

e 
in

 th
ro

ug
h 

yo
ur

 n
os

e 
an

d
bl

ow
 o

ut
 h

ar
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

yo
ur

 m
ou

th
fo

r 3
0 

se
co

nd
s o

r u
nt

il 
th

e 
sti

tc
h

go
es

 a
w

ay

•
If 

yo
u 

fe
el

 th
e 

sti
tc

h 
co

m
in

g
ba

ck
, r

ep
ea

t

•
If 

th
is 

do
es

n’t
 w

or
k,

 y
ou

 m
ay

 w
an

t
to

 w
al

k 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ue
 w

ith
no

se
-m

ou
th

 b
re

at
hi

ng
 u

nt
il 

th
e

sti
tc

h 
go

es
 a

w
ay

. S
ta

rt
 ru

nn
in

g
ag

ai
n 

slo
w

ly
 o

nc
e 

th
e 

pa
in

 h
as

go
ne

 a
w

ay
.

B
R

E
A

TH
IN

G

G
E

TT
IN

G
 R

ID
 O

F 
A

 S
ID

E
-S

TI
TC

H
 

Page 99 of 145



  
   

K
ID

S 
R

U
N

 C
LU

B
 | 

 R
U

N
N

ER
’S

 H
A

N
D

B
O

O
K

S
T

R
E

TC
H

IN
G

St
re

tc
hi

ng
 is

 a
n 

im
po

rt
an

t 
pa

rt
 o

f y
ou

r r
un

ni
ng

 ro
ut

in
e.

 

St
re

tc
hi

ng
 h

el
ps

 p
re

ve
nt

 in
ju

rie
s,

 s
tiff

-
ne

ss
 a

nd
 le

av
es

 y
ou

r m
us

cl
es

 re
la

xe
d.

 
Yo

u 
sh

ou
ld

 s
tr

et
ch

 o
nc

e 
yo

ur
 m

us
cl

es
 

ar
e 

w
ar

m
, n

ot
 b

ef
or

e 
ex

er
ci

si
ng

 w
he

n 
yo

ur
 m

us
cl

es
 a

re
 c

ol
d.

 

Th
e 

st
re

tc
he

s 
lis

te
d 

in
 th

is
 h

an
db

oo
k 

ar
e 

re
la

te
d 

to
 ru

nn
in

g 
bu

t t
he

re
 a

re
 

lo
ts

 m
or

e 
st

re
tc

he
s 

yo
u 

ca
n 

do
. A

sk
 

yo
ur

 g
ym

 te
ac

he
r o

r r
un

ni
ng

 c
oa

ch
 to

 
sh

ow
 y

ou
 m

or
e 

if 
yo

u’
re

 in
te

re
st

ed
. 

K
E

E
P

 T
H

E
  

F
O

L
L
O

W
IN

G
 T

IP
S

 
IN

 M
IN

D
 W

H
E

N
 

S
T

R
E

T
C

H
IN

G

•D
O

N
’T

 B
O

U
N

CE

•B
RE

AT
H

E 
an

d 
st

ay
 re

la
xe

d

•H
ol

d 
al

l s
tr

et
ch

es
 fo

r 1
5-

30
SE

CO
N

D
S

•R
EP

EA
T 

al
l s

tr
et

ch
es

 tw
o 

or
 th

re
e

tim
es

•S
H

AK
E 

LE
G

S 
ou

t b
et

w
ee

n
st

re
tc

he
s

•S
TR

ET
CH

IN
G

 S
H

O
U

LD
N

’T
 H

U
RT

,
bu

t y
ou

 s
ho

ul
d 

fe
el

 y
ou

r m
us

cl
es

pu
lli

ng
 th

en
 re

la
xi

ng

•D
O

N
’T

 S
TR

ET
CH

 A
N

 IN
JU

RE
D

M
U

SC
LE

 u
nl

es
s 

a 
m

ed
ic

al
 p

ro
fe

s-
si

on
al

 h
as

 to
ld

 y
ou

 to

•S
TR

ET
CH

 B
O

TH
 S

ID
ES

 o
f y

ou
r

bo
dy

 e
ve

nl
y

RU
N

N
ER

’S
 H

A
N

D
B

O
O

K
  |

 K
ID

S 
R

U
N

 C
LU

B
  
  

  

Q
U

AD
RI

CE
PS

 (t
he

 fr
on

t o
f y

ou
r t

hi
gh

)
•
H

ol
d 

so
m

et
hi

ng
 f
or

 b
al

an
ce

 (
a 

w
al

l o
r

pa
rt

ne
r’s

 s
ho

ul
de

r)
•
B

en
d 

le
ft

 le
g 

an
d 

ho
ld

 w
ith

 le
ft

 h
an

d
•
K
ee

p 
rig

ht
 le

g 
sl

ig
ht

ly
 b

en
t

•
K
ee

p 
kn

ee
s 

to
ge

th
er

•
S

ta
nd

 u
p 

st
ra

ig
ht

•
G

en
tly

 p
re

ss
 le

ft
 h

ip
 f
or

w
ar

d
•
Yo

u 
sh

ou
ld

 f
ee

l t
he

 s
tr

et
ch

 in
 y

ou
r 

le
ft

 t
hi

gh
 a

nd
 h

ip
•
R

ep
ea

t 
th

e 
st

re
tc

h 
w

ith
 r

ig
ht

 le
g

CA
LV

ES
 (t

he
 b

ac
k 

of
 y

ou
r l

ow
er

 le
g)

•
Ta

ke
 a

 b
ig

 s
te

p 
fo

rw
ar

d
•
K
ee

p 
bo

th
 f
ee

t 
po

in
te

d 
fo

rw
ar

d
•
B

en
d 

fr
on

t 
le

g 
fo

rw
ar

d 
w

ith
ou

t 
le

tt
in

g 
kn

ee
 g

o 
pa

st
 t

oe
s

•
K
ee

p 
th

e 
he

el
 o

f 
yo

ur
 b

ac
k 

fo
ot

 o
n 

th
e 

gr
ou

nd
•
K
ee

p 
up

pe
r 

bo
dy

 s
tr

ai
gh

t, 
do

n’
t 

le
an

 f
or

w
ar

d
•
Yo

u 
sh

ou
ld

 f
ee

l t
he

 s
tr

et
ch

 in
 t

he
 c

al
f 
of

yo
ur

 b
ac

k 
le

g
•
S

w
itc

h 
le

gs
 a

nd
 r

ep
ea

t

H
AM

ST
RI

N
G

S 
(t

he
 b

ac
k 

of
 y

ou
r t

hi
gh

s)
•
S

it 
on

 t
he

 fl
oo

r 
w

ith
 o

ne
 le

g 
ou

t 
st

ra
ig

ht
 a

nd
th

e 
ot

he
r 

tu
ck

ed
 in

 t
ow

ar
ds

 y
ou

r 
bo

dy
•
K
ee

p 
ba

ck
 s

tr
ai

gh
t 

an
d 

le
an

 t
ow

ar
ds

 t
he

 f
oo

t
th

at
 is

 e
xt

en
de

d
•
S

w
itc

h 
le

gs
 a

nd
 r

ep
ea

t

IN
N

ER
 T

H
IG

H
S 

(s
ea

te
d 

st
re

tc
h)

•
S

it 
on

 t
he

 g
ro

un
d 

w
ith

 f
ee

t 
pu

lle
d 

up
to

w
ar

ds
 y

ou
, k

ne
es

 o
ut

 t
o 

th
e 

si
de

•
Pl

ac
e 

ha
nd

s 
on

 a
nk

le
s 

an
d 

el
bo

w
s 

on
 k

ne
es

•
K
ee

p 
ba

ck
 s

tr
ai

gh
t 

an
d 

be
nd

 f
or

w
ar

d,

pr
es

si
ng

 k
ne

es
 g

en
tly

 w
ith

 e
lb

ow
s

IN
N

ER
 T

H
IG

H
S 

(s
ta

nd
in

g 
st

re
tc

h)
•
S

ta
nd

 w
ith

 f
ee

t 
sp

re
ad

 f
ai

rly
 w

id
e,

 h
an

ds
 o

n 
hi

ps
•
K
ee

p 
fe

et
 p

oi
nt

ed
 f
or

w
ar

d
•
B

en
d 

le
ft

 k
ne

e,
 b

rin
gi

ng
 y

ou
r 

w
ei

gh
t 

ov
er

to
 t

ha
t 

si
de

•
K
ee

p 
rig

ht
 le

g 
st

ra
ig

ht
 w

ith
 k

ne
e 

fa
ci

ng
 f
or

w
ar

d
•
S

w
itc

h 
si

de
s 

an
d 

re
pe

at

Page 100 of 145



  K
ID

S 
R

U
N

 C
LU

B
 | 

 R
U

N
N

ER
’S

 H
A

N
D

B
O

O
KIN

JU
R

Y
 P

R
E

V
E

N
TI

O
N

 
A

N
D

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T

IN
JU

R
Y

 P
R

E
V

E
N

TI
O

N
G

et
tin

g 
in

ju
re

d 
w

hi
le

 ru
nn

in
g 

ca
n 

be
 a

 re
al

 d
ra

g 
so

 tr
y 

to
 p

re
-

ve
nt

 g
et

tin
g 

hu
rt

 b
y 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

es
e 

tip
s:

•A
LW

AY
S 

W
AR

M
 U

P 
be

fo
re

 ru
nn

in
g 

by
w

al
ki

ng
 o

r j
og

gi
ng

 s
lo

w
ly

•T
RY

 T
O

 IM
PR

O
VE

 y
ou

 ru
nn

in
g 

te
cn

iq
ue

•W
ea

r S
N

EA
KE

RS
 T

H
AT

 F
IT

pr
op

er
ly

 a
nd

 a
re

 ti
ed

• A
VO

ID
 T

H
E 

TE
RR

IB
LE

 T
O

O
S 

-
do

in
g 

to
o 

m
uc

h,
 to

o 
so

on
, t

oo
 fa

st

•I
nc

re
as

e 
yo

ur
 ru

nn
in

g 
di

st
an

ce
 a

nd
sp

ee
d 

G
RA

D
U

AL
LY

•B
E 

CA
RE

FU
L 

w
he

n 
ru

nn
in

g 
on

 u
ne

ve
n

gr
ou

nd
 to

 a
vo

id
 s

pr
ai

ni
ng

 a
n 

an
kl

e

•S
TR

ET
CH

 a
fte

r e
ve

ry
 ru

n

RU
N

N
ER

’S
 H

A
N

D
B

O
O

K
  |

 K
ID

S 
R

U
N

 C
LU

B
  
  

IN
JU

R
Y

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T

W
he

n 
yo

u 
be

gi
n 

ru
nn

in
g,

 y
ou

 m
ay

 h
av

e 
so

m
e 

ac
he

s a
nd

 p
ai

ns
. P

ar
t o

f 
th

is 
m

ay
 b

e 
yo

ur
 b

od
y 

ge
tti

ng
 u

se
d 

to
 ru

nn
in

g.
 Y

ou
’ll

 b
e 

ab
le

 to
 d

ea
l 

w
ith

 th
es

e 
iss

ue
s b

y 
str

et
ch

in
g,

 st
ay

in
g 

ac
tiv

e 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 w
ith

 y
ou

r 
ru

nn
in

g.
 O

th
er

 a
ch

es
 a

nd
 p

ai
ns

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 o

ne
s t

ha
t a

re
 sh

ar
p 

an
d 

do
n’t

 
go

 a
w

ay
, m

ay
 n

ee
d 

m
or

e 
at

te
nt

io
n,

 p
os

sib
ly

 fr
om

 y
ou

r d
oc

to
r.

M
os

t c
om

m
on

 ru
nn

in
g 

in
ju

rie
s l

ik
e 

m
us

cl
e 

str
ai

ns
 a

nd
 sp

ra
in

ed
 

an
kl

es
 c

an
 b

e 
tre

at
ed

 a
t h

om
e 

w
ith

 y
ou

r p
ar

en
t’s

 h
el

p.
 T

re
at

 th
es

e 
in

ju
-

rie
s u

sin
g 

th
e 

R
.I.

C
.E

 m
et

ho
d:

RE
ST

: T
ak

e 
a 

fe
w

 d
ay

s 
of

f 
fr

om
 r

un
ni

ng
 o

r 
an

y
ac

tiv
ity

 t
ha

t 
hu

rt
s

IC
E:

 F
or

 t
he

 fi
rs

t 
4
8
 h

ou
rs

 a
ft

er
 t

he
 in

ju
ry

, i
ce

 t
he

 s
or

e
ar

ea
 f
or

 1
5
 t

o 
2
0
 m

in
ut

es
, t

hr
ee

 o
r 

fo
ur

 t
im

es
 a

 d
ay

. 
U

se
 

a 
ba

g 
of

 f
ro

ze
n 

pe
as

, c
or

n 
or

 c
ru

sh
ed

 ic
e.

 T
o 

pr
ot

ec
t 

yo
ur

 
sk

in
 f
ro

m
 t

he
 c

ol
d,

 p
la

ce
 a

 t
hi

n 
cl

ot
h 

un
de

r 
th

e 
ic

e

C
O

M
PR

ES
SI

O
N

: H
av

e 
an

 a
du

lt 
ap

pl
y 

a 
w

ra
p 

to
 t

he
ar

ea
 t

o 
pr

ev
en

t 
sw

el
lin

g.
 It

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

nu
g 

bu
t 

no
t 

so
 t

ig
ht

 
th

at
 t

he
 a

re
a 

be
co

m
es

 c
ol

d 
or

 f
al

ls
 a

sl
ee

p

EL
EV

AT
E:

 K
ee

p 
th

e 
in

ju
re

d 
ar

ea
 u

p 
on

 a
 p

ill
ow

 (
el

-
ev

at
ed

 a
bo

ve
 y

ou
r 

he
ar

t)
 a

s 
m

uc
h 

as
 p

os
si

bl
e 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 

fu
rt

he
r 

sw
el

lin
g

>>
>I

f y
ou

 g
et

 a
 sh

ar
p 

pa
in

 w
hi

le
 ru

nn
in

g,
 sl

ow
 d

ow
n 

or
 w

al
k 

fo
r a

 w
hi

le
 to

 se
e 

if 
th

e 
pa

in
 

go
es

 a
w

ay
. I

f i
t d

oe
sn

’t 
go

 a
w

ay
, t

el
l y

ou
r p

ar
en

t o
r c

oa
ch

 a
bo

ut
 it

. I
t’s

 im
po

rt
an

t t
o 

se
e 

yo
ur

 d
oc

to
r i

f y
ou

 h
av

e 
pa

in
 th

at
 w

on
’t 

go
 a

w
ay

, e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 if

 it
 h

as
n’t

 im
pr

ov
ed

 a
fte

r u
sin

g 
th

e 
R

.I.
C

.E
 m

et
ho

d.

Page 101 of 145



  K
ID

S 
R

U
N

 C
LU

B
 | 

 R
U

N
N

ER
’S

 H
A

N
D

B
O

O
K

PH
YS

IC
AL

 
AC

TI
VI

TY
>>

 C
ol

ou
r i

n 
on

e 
ba

r f
or

 
ev

er
y 

10
 m

in
-

ut
es

 o
f  

ac
tiv

ity
 y

ou
 d

o

To
da

y 
I a

te
/d

ra
nk

   
   

   
  (

so
m

et
hi

ng
 h

ea
lth

y)

in
st

ea
d 

of
 

   
   

   
  (

so
m

et
hi

ng
 u

nh
ea

lth
y)

To
da

y 
I a

te
/d

ra
nk

   
   

   
  (

so
m

et
hi

ng
 h

ea
lth

y)

in
st

ea
d 

of
 

   
   

   
  (

so
m

et
hi

ng
 u

nh
ea

lth
y)

M
y 

fa
vo

ur
ite

 a
ct

iv
ity

M
y 

fa
vo

ur
ite

 a
ct

iv
ity

H
EA

LT
H

Y 
EA

TI
N

G
>>

 C
ho

os
e 

he
al

th
y 

fo
od

s 
an

d 
dr

in
ks

 
oft

en
. 

I r
ed

uc
ed

 m
y 

sc
re

en
 

tim
e 

by
 1

 h
ou

r t
od

ay

W
ha

t I
 d

id
 in

st
ea

d:

I r
ed

uc
ed

 m
y 

sc
re

en
 

tim
e 

by
 1

 h
ou

r t
od

ay

W
ha

t I
 d

id
 in

st
ea

d:

SC
RE

EN
 

TI
M

E
>>

 R
ed

uc
e 

yo
ur

 
sc

re
en

 ti
m

e 
by

 
at

 le
as

t o
ne

 
ho

ur
. 

HERE’S A CHANCE TO GIVE IT A TRY. 

Le
ad

in
g 

a 
he

al
th

y 
lif

e 
is

n’
t 

as
 h

ar
d 

as
 y

ou
 th

in
k.

 

D
A

Y
 1

 
D

A
Y

 2
 

D
A

Y
 1

 
D

A
Y

 2
 

RU
N

N
ER

’S
 H

A
N

D
B

O
O

K
  |

 K
ID

S 
R

U
N

 C
LU

B
  
  

D
A

Y
 3

 
D

A
Y

 4
 

D
A

Y
 5

M
y 

fa
vo

ur
ite

 a
ct

iv
ity

M
y 

fa
vo

ur
ite

 a
ct

iv
ity

M
y 

fa
vo

ur
ite

 a
ct

iv
ity

I r
ed

uc
ed

 m
y 

sc
re

en
 

tim
e 

by
 1

 h
ou

r t
od

ay

W
ha

t I
 d

id
 in

st
ea

d:

I r
ed

uc
ed

 m
y 

sc
re

en
 

tim
e 

by
 1

 h
ou

r t
od

ay

W
ha

t I
 d

id
 in

st
ea

d:

I r
ed

uc
ed

 m
y 

sc
re

en
 

tim
e 

by
 1

 h
ou

r t
od

ay

W
ha

t I
 d

id
 in

st
ea

d:

Yo
ur

 g
oa

l i
s t

o 
ge

t 9
0 

m
in

ut
es

 o
f p

hy
sic

al 
ac

tiv
ity

, r
ep

lac
e a

n 
un

he
alt

hy
 fo

od
 o

r d
rin

k 
w

ith
 

so
m

et
hi

ng
 h

ea
lth

y 
an

d 
sp

en
d 

at
 le

as
t 1

 h
ou

r l
es

s i
n 

fro
nt

 o
f a

 sc
re

en
 ev

er
yd

ay
 fo

r fi
ve

 d
ay

s. 
En

-
co

ur
ag

e y
ou

r f
am

ily
 to

 ta
ke

 o
n 

th
e C

ha
lle

ng
e w

ith
 y

ou
. P

lan
 a 

fa
m

ily
 ev

en
t l

ik
e g

oi
ng

 b
ow

lin
g 

or
 fo

r a
 h

ik
e t

o 
ce

leb
ra

te
 h

av
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 th
e C

ha
lle

ng
e. 

D
A

Y
 3

 
D

A
Y

 4
 

D
A

Y
 5

To
da

y 
I a

te
/d

ra
nk

   
   

   
  (

so
m

et
hi

ng
 h

ea
lth

y)

in
st

ea
d 

of
 

   
   

   
  (

so
m

et
hi

ng
 u

nh
ea

lth
y)

To
da

y 
I a

te
/d

ra
nk

   
   

   
  (

so
m

et
hi

ng
 h

ea
lth

y)

in
st

ea
d 

of
 

   
   

   
  (

so
m

et
hi

ng
 u

nh
ea

lth
y)

To
da

y 
I a

te
/d

ra
nk

   
   

   
  (

so
m

et
hi

ng
 h

ea
lth

y)

in
st

ea
d 

of
 

   
   

   
  (

so
m

et
hi

ng
 u

nh
ea

lth
y)

Page 102 of 145



  K
ID

S
 R

U
N

 C
LU

B
 | 

 R
U

N
N

ER
’S

 H
A

N
D

B
O

O
K

DATE DISTANCE DURATION COMMENTS DISTANCE TO DATE
KMSMIN

March 22 kms25 minwooohoo! I ran 2 kms!2 kms!

RU
N

N
ER

’S
 H

A
N

D
B

O
O

K
  |

 K
ID

S 
R

U
N

 C
LU

B
  
  

DATE DISTANCE DURATION COMMENTS DISTANCE TO DATE
KMSMIN

Page 103 of 145



19 

Fit Deck 
Ever think of a deck of cards as being a workout tool? This deck of cards can be used for fun with 
others, or as a fitness deck to get a full body workout in no time at all. 
Draw a card and complete the task associated with the suit/number: 

 = pushups  = squats = crunches  = jumping jacks 

Shuffle up your deck, draw a card, and do the corresponding number of that suit’s exercise. 
Example: If you drew a 2 of clubs, you’d do 2 pushups! 
Note: Jack, Queen, King, Ace = 10 

The exercises shared with you were selected because they strengthen different parts of your body. 

Pushups are an awesome way to build upper body strength. The three major areas they build strength in are 
your chest (pecs), shoulders and triceps, but by engaging your core and using proper form you can build 
those ab muscles and strengthen your lower back too!  

1. Get down on all fours, placing your hands slightly wider than your shoulders.
2. Straighten your arms and legs.
3. Lower your body until your chest

nearly touches the floor.
4. Pause, then push yourself back

up.
5. Repeat.

Although these instructions seem simple, it’s very important to 
make sure your core stays tight and your back stays straight. 
Think about pulling your bellybutton in. You should be able to 
draw a straight line from your neck to your tailbone like the 
woman pictured. If you’re collapsing your core, it’s much better 
to do a modified pushup on your knees or against a bench or 
wall like the man to the right. Focus on being able to keep your 
back straight and core tight. Otherwise you may injure your 
back. 

Squats are great for working your lower body, including 
your hips, legs, glutes, abs, shoulders, and back. There are 
also many variations that allow you to focus more specific 
areas. Strengthening these muscles can help make sure 
your joints and ligaments are safe from injury when playing 
sports or doing more aerobic or high impact workouts.  

1. Stand up straight, with your chest up and feet
shoulder width apart.

2. Engage that core! Notice a pattern?
3. Start to squat by bending at the knees, pushing back

your butt
4. Move slowly until your knees and toes are parallel.

Don’t go any lower than parallel to the floor!
5. On the way back up, keep moving slowly, make sure

you don’t lock your knee in once you get to the top!
There should always be a little bit of bend.

Keep your core and upper body engaged. As you progress, you can make it more challenging by grabbing a 
weight of some sort. Hold onto a book or even your pet! Just make sure you’re still doing it correctly. 

Page 104 of 145



20 

Crunches work that core core core! As you move through or build your exercise capacity,  
you’ll find that a strong core is mentioned in almost everything you do. It makes sense, right? 
The core of something keeps it from crumbling, and making sure yours is 
strong will help you in everything from sitting in class, going for a light run 
and any other sport or activity you find yourself taking part in.  

1. Lie down on your back.
2. Bend your legs and stabilize your lower body.
3. Cross your hands to opposite shoulders, or place them behind

your ears without pulling on your neck.
4. Lift your head and shoulder blades from the ground. Exhale as

you rise.
5. Lower, returning to your starting point. Inhale as you lower.

Jumping Jacks will get your heart rate up! It’s important to make sure you’re including activities that focus on 
keeping your heart healthy. This will make getting up that pesky 
hill (or set of stairs) much easier in daily life by improving your 
energy levels and will go a long way as you look to advance in 
sports or your own physical activity goals.  

1. Stand upright with your legs together, arms at your
sides.

2. Bend your knees slightly, and jump into the air.
3. As you jump, spread your legs to be about shoulder-

width apart. Stretch your arms out and over your head.
4. Jump back to starting position.
5. Repeat.

This exercise involves more impact on your joints as you jump 
so it’s even more important to make sure you have good 
posture and are keeping your back straight and core tight.   

Each day try and draw 10 cards. After your workout you can 
track it in your journal!  It can be as simple as writing or drawing 
what cards you picked and how tired or energized you felt 
afterwards. If you’re someone that likes having a friend to 
exercise with, pair up over zoom or get outside and have a socially distant work out with your neighbour. Set 
yourselves a routine so you can look forward to it together and keep each other accountable and motivated! 

If you have other exercises you’d like to assign to each card, go for it! We’ll be providing some new ones in 
your kits. At the end of each week take a look at your results so far. Have you noticed a difference in your 
ability to complete different numbers or exercises? 

Page 105 of 145



21 

Yoga 
Yoga offers so many benefits. If you prefer slower, focused activities that strengthen and enhance  
flexibility, yoga is great for a lower-intensity workout focused on mindfulness and breathing patterns.  
For people who like a more extreme workout, yoga will keep you strong and safe from injury, offering an active 
way for you to rest and recover. 

Transition slowly between the poses below. 
Focus on your breathing, taking air in through your nose and out through your mouth. 

Try and inhale over 5 seconds, feeling your chest and lungs inflate. 
Breathe out as long as it takes for your lungs to empty again. 

Hold each pose between 10 and 30 seconds, using your breath as a measure. 
When transitioning between poses, move slowly to the next pose while you breathe out. 

If you find yourself getting distracted, hold the pose you’re in and reconnect to your breathing, holding it for 5 
inhales and exhales before you move on in your practice. 

Page 106 of 145



22 

Frisbee Golf 
Aside from your typical family game of catch or ultimate frisbee, you can use your frisbee to play  
Frisbee Golf, aka Disc Golf. This is something you can do on your own, or from a distance with others. If you’re 
in New Minas, you can check out the Lockhart Ryan Disc Golf Course for free! Otherwise, you’ll most likely be 
creating your own course or picking targets to challenge yourself and friends.  

Frisbee or Disc Golf 
Disc golf is played a lot like traditional golf. Instead of a ball and clubs, players use a 
disc or frisbee instead. The sport was invented in the 1970's, and shares with normal 
golf the goal of completing each hole in the fewest number of strokes or throws. A golf 
disc is thrown from a tee area to a target which is the "hole". The hole can be one of a 
number of disc golf targets; the most common is called a Disc Catcher, an elevated 
metal basket. As a player throws down the fairway, they must make their next shot 
from the spot where the previous throw has landed. The trees and other natural 
landmarks located in and around the fairways make the game more challenging with 
obstacles for the disc golfer. Lastly the putt lands in the basket or chains and the hole 
is completed. Disc golf has its fair share of joys and frustrations that come with 
playing the game, but the more your practice, the more fun you’ll have!  

Choosing a Disc 

Lost Discs 
Write your name and phone number on the back side of the disc with a 
permanent marker so if you misplace it someone can return it! 

The Links at Lockhart Ryan Disc Golf Course  
9443 Commercial St, New Minas, NS B4N 3G3 

Disc Catcher Basket and Cage 

Page 107 of 145



23 

The Backhand Throw 
Although there are several different ways to throw a frisbee, the easiest way to start for beginners is with the 
backhand throw. Here are some instructions on how to throw a frisbee backhanded.  

Positioning Yourself and The Frisbee 
When throwing a frisbee, it’s best to use your dominant hand. We will refer to the dominant side as the right 
side; if your left hand is dominant insert ‘left’ where it says ‘right’.  

Grab the frisbee with your right hand lace your thumb on the top of the frisbee and other four fingers 
on the bottom. The “bowl” of the frisbee should be facing down when your arm is parallel to the ground and 
your thumb is facing the sky.  

Pick a target/destination for your frisbee to be thrown. 

Stand with your feet shoulder-width apart and turn the toe of your left foot out slightly (no more than 45 
degrees from your other foot) and move it back half a step. With your right foot, take a medium sized step 
forward keeping your right leg facing your target. Your feet will be slightly more than a step apart and your 
weight should be slightly more on your left foot.  

Curl your right arm into your chest while holding the frisbee level. Depending on how long your arms are, the 
frisbee will be approximately halfway up your rib cage and in the middle of your body or a little more to the left 
side of your rib cage. This position should not apply too much pressure on your joints. Your wrist can curl 
slightly, but if it’s too curled it may become painful after a while.  

Page 108 of 145



24 

Throwing the Frisbee: Motion and Release  
In one smooth, fluid motion, uncurl your arm, releasing the frisbee so that your right arm points directly  
at your target as you look straight down your arm. Another tip when aiming is to point your elbow at your target. 

As you are uncurling your arm, shift your weight to your right foot so that when you release the frisbee the 
majority of your weight is resting on your right foot. 

Keep the frisbee as level as possible. Jerky, uneven movements (including the release) will create a large 
amount of wobble in the frisbee as it flies. Notice the positioning of the woman’s feet, and elbow in the picture 
below. This is a great and level throw! 

As you grow accustomed to throwing a frisbee you may try taking a step with your right foot. This may be done 
by picking up your right foot as you curl your arm into your chest and stepping forward toward your target as 
you release the frisbee. This can give you a more powerful throw as you progress through the basic motions. 

Those are the basics of throwing a frisbee. Now get outside and start throwing! 

Page 109 of 145



25 

Painting 
Painting can be a great therapeutic activity when you're stuck inside on a rainy day, or if you want  
something to do while you’re enjoying nature and want to capture the scene. Can’t bring yourself to leave  
the tv screen? No problem! Painting is awesome because it’s something you can do while you’re listening to 
music, talking to your friends over zoom, or watching Netflix. Call up your friends for a paint night focused on 
one of the following activities, or take some time for yourself away from family and housemates and make 
something. 

Maybe you enjoy painting more when it’s for something or someone. Maybe you enjoy painting just for the 
activity itself! See what you enjoy the most about painting as you go through these activities.  

Before you start 
Before getting started with your painting activities, make sure you find a nice flat surface. Be sure to lay down 
newspapers, garbage bags, or whatever you have available to prevent paint from leaking through your work or 
spilling. You’ll also want to get yourself a dish of warm water to rinse your brushes between colors, and some 
paper towel or a cloth to dab away any mistakes you make (or to catch any of the previously mentioned spills!). 
Try not to wear anything you’d be upset to get some paint on.  

Your paint set includes your primary colors (blue, red and yellow). This lets you get started by mixing your own 
shades without being wasteful. The next page gives you a mixing chart for finding the colors you’d like to use. 
Test with as little paint as possible so you don’t end up with too much, or run out of paint early! You can 
always add more if you need to. You can use paper, a dish or even your frisbee as a paint palette. 

The color wheel will show you how to create different colors from the ones you’ve been provided. As you begin 
painting, you’ll notice different tones and shades. Your first painting activity includes some tips for painting with 
acrylic paint and working on canvas. 

Page 110 of 145



26 

Page 111 of 145



27 

Paint your place 
We’ve provided you with a canvas, paint and paint brushes. Not sure what to paint? Go for a walk to  
your favorite place in the neighborhood. Find an angle you enjoy, set up your painting station, and get  
painting. You can also take a picture to reference and make sure your angle stays the same while you work. 

Tips from artist Sam Hall on getting started with your painting: 

A little about the paints: Acrylic paint is inexpensive, versatile, and dries very 
quickly, so you can paint over mistakes almost immediately. It will wash off your 
hands but may stain clothes and surfaces. You may want to place a newspaper or a 
garbage bag below your canvas while you work! 

Setup: big cleaning water, small mixing water, rag for wiping, brush 
Place your palette, water, and a rag on the side you write with, so you won't be reaching across yourself every 
time. Place your brushes and paints 
on the other side.  

Acrylic dries fast, but you can spray 
your palette with water now and then 
to keep the paint usable for longer 
periods. Don't leave your brushes 
standing in the water, as long periods of soaking will damage them. Make sure to clean them right away so that 
paint doesn't dry in the bristles. 

Starting Your Painting! 
If you'd like, find a photo or still life to work from. You may find it helpful to try some 
practice sketches on paper before you begin painting. 

Start by mixing some very thin paint, by loading up your brush with clean water and 
mixing a little paint into it. Begin with your underpainting- the rough sketch that will be your blueprint as you 
paint. 

Focus on really getting the big shapes down how you want 
them- don't worry about detail yet. 

Don't worry if you make a mistake, as you'll be painting 
over most of this- although you can leave parts of the 
underpainting visible if you'd like! 

When you're happy with the underpainting, you can start layering more paint in! Let each layer dry before 
you paint over the area. Again, try to start with the biggest and most general areas, then work towards getting 
more specific and detailed. Use your bigger brushes for as long as possible, so as to not get bogged down in 
detail too early. Try experimenting with different kinds of brushstrokes and mark making! 

You can thin acrylic paint with water to use it like 
watercolour! With your canvas lying flat, mix clean water 
with a little paint. Load your brush and paint a broad, straight 
stroke across the canvas. Working quickly, reload your 

brush and paint the next stroke just below (barely touching) the first, so 
that they flow into each other. Try not to go back over these areas until 
they're dry. You can layer washes like this over and over each other to 
create some beautiful colours and textures. 

Page 112 of 145



28 

Paint your pot 
Remember the pot we had in our macramé creation? Before you plant in it, get out your paint 
supplies and get decorating!  

You can paint whatever design you want, but here are a few ideas: 

Paint the sky! As you paint around your pot, transition from day to night or vice versa for a beautiful
scene to hang in your home or outside.
Use tape to create layers of geometric patterns all around your pot! Use whatever colors go best with
your surroundings.

Page 113 of 145



29 

Paint your path 
Some of us enjoy making art more when we have a goal or purpose in mind. Whether that means 
making a gift for someone else, or making a room more colorful, it can be a great way to motivate 
yourself on a rainy day.  

For this activity, you’ll be painting messages to the community and making them a map to solve your puzzle. 
This activity is great because you can work on different parts of it depending on the weather. 

1) On a nice day, go out and collect 20 perfect rocks

2) On a rainy day,

a. Write a 20-word story, joke or message for friends or neighbours to
enjoy (feel free to use more words if you collect enough rocks!)

b. Paint each of your rocks the same color or design and choose a
word from your story for each one.

c. Design your map and decide where around your neighbourhood
you would like to plant them for community members to find.
Mark each spot on the map (in order).

3) On a sunny day, go out and place your story around the neighbourhood!

4) Share your map on our page or with friends. If you want to make it extra challenging, you can mark the
map randomly and challenge others to figure out the order.

As you complete the steps in this activity, think about how you feel or what you achieve with each one. Get out 
your journal and answer this question. 

What parts of this activity did you like best? 
- Getting outside
- Painting on your own
- Exploring your community
- Making and marking a route on your map
- Having something to share with people you haven’t been able to see.
Maybe it was something completely different. That’s great! Write it down. Think about how you can explore the
parts you liked best more throughout your day. See what you come up with!

Page 114 of 145



30 

Zen Garden 

Zen gardens are soothing tools that let us connect with nature when we  
can’t be outdoors. They are filled with sand and decorated with various 
objects, creating designs can help ease stress and anxiety. This activity 
is brought to you by Flying Squirrel Adventures! 
Step 1: Find a box or container in your home, ideally one that you enjoy 
looking at or is special to you. Make sure the box is tall enough for your  
sand but small enough that sand can completely cover the bottom. 

Step 2: Fill the bottom of the container with the sand from your kit. 
Step 3: Explore your home, yard, or a space nearby. Collect items that 
are special to you, or that catch your eye. This could include small 
household objects, shells from a beach, or twigs from a trail. Not sure  
what trails are nearby? Check out the Kentville Parks and Recreation  
map attached at the back of this guide.   
Step 4: Add contents to the box, wherever feels right! Use a fork or a pencil to design patterns in the sand. 
Step 5: Leave your box somewhere that you spend a lot of time (and that’s safe from being knocked over!), 
and redesign it and add to it whenever you please! 

If you don’t find the zen garden relaxing yourself, maybe there’s someone else in your life that would enjoy it, 
like a neighbour or grandparent! 

Page 115 of 145



31 

More Games and Activities
Solitaire 
The objective of Solitaire is to organize a shuffled deck of cards into 4 stacks (one for each suit) in 
ascending order (Ace to King). 

Set Up 
In Solitaire, there are 4 types of piles: The Tableau, The Stock, The Talon, and The Foundations. 

The Tableau 
The Tableau consists of 7 piles. The first pile has 1 card. The second pile has 2 cards. The third pile has 3 
cards and so on until there are 7 piles. Only the top card in each pile is faced up. 

The Stock 
The remaining cards after building the Tableau are called the Stock 

The Talon 
The Talon is a pile of 3 cards from the Stock. In the Talon, only the top card is faced up. 

The Foundations 
The Foundations consist of 4 stacks of cards (one for each suit) in ascending order (Ace to King). At the 
beginning of the game, The Foundations is empty. 

How to Play 
Within the Tableau, faced up cards are transferred in descending order (King to Ace) and in alternating 
color. The player may transfer the top card or stack of faced up cards to any of the piles in an attempt to 
create the sequence of descending value and alternating color. An empty spot in the Tableau may be filled 
with a king.  If the player cannot move any cards within the Tableau, 3 cards are selected from the top of the 
Stock pile to form the Talon. If the first card in the Talon cannot be played, 3 more cards are selected from 
the Stock. When and if the Stock runs out, the Talon is reshuffled to form a new Stock and the process 
continues. 

While the player is sequencing the Tableau, the player is also trying to build up the Foundations stacks. The 
top card from the Talon or the Tableau stacks may be transferred to the Foundations. When all cards have 
been transferred in ascending order (Ace to King) to the Foundations, the game is won. If no more moves 
can be made and the Foundations is incomplete, the game is lost. 

Chess.com  
Sign up, learn how to play chess, challenge your friends! 

Page 116 of 145



32 

Sudoku

Sudoku.com – Learn how to play. They have an app for your phone or tablet too!
The goal of Sudoku is to fill in a 9×9 grid with digits so that each column, row, and 3×3 section contain the 
numbers between 1 to 9. At the beginning of the game, the 9×9 grid will have some of the squares filled in. 
Your job is to use logic to fill in the missing digits and complete the grid. Don’t forget, a move is incorrect if: 

Any row contains more than one of the same number from 1 to 9 
Any column contains more than one of the same number from 1 to 9 
Any 3×3 grid contains more than one of the same number from 1 to 9 

Sudoku Tips 
Sudoku is a fun puzzle game once you get the hang of it. At the same time, learning to play Sudoku can be 
a bit intimidating for beginners. So, if you are a complete beginner, here are a few Sudoku tips that you can 
use to improve your Sudoku skills. 

Tip 1: Look for rows, columns of 3×3 sections that contain 5 or more numbers. Work through the remaining 
empty cells, trying the numbers that have not been used. In many cases, you will find numbers that can only 
be placed in one position considering the other numbers that are already in its row, column, and 3×3 grid. 

Tip 2: Break the grid up visually into 3 columns and 3 rows. Each large column will have 3, 3×3 grids and 
each row will have 3, 3×3 grids. Now, look for columns or grids that have 2 of the same number. Logically, 
there must be a 3rd copy of the same number in the only remaining 9-cell section. Look at each of the 
remaining 9 positions and see if you can find the location of the missing number. 

Now try it out! Solutions can be found on the back of the next page.  

1 (easy) 2 (easy) 3 (medium) 

4 (medium) 5 (hard) 6 (hard) 

Page 117 of 145



33 

Solution 1 

Solution 2 

Solution 3 

Solution 4 

Solution 5 

Solution 6 

Page 118 of 145



34 

Community Resources 
The following pages include very resources and contact information for you to access. Reach out to 
your designated Parks & Recreation Department below if you have any questions!  

Page 119 of 145



Page 120 of 145



Page 121 of 145



C
O

R
N

W
A

L
L

IS
  

R
IV

E
R

 P
A

R
K

 S
T

R
E

E
T

M
A

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T

 P
ARK S

TREET

MITCHELL AVE

CHESTER A
VENUE

PROSPECT  A
VENUE

B
EL

C
H

E
R

ST

M
A

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T

W
E

S
T

M
A

IN
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 

P
A

R
K

 S
T

R
E

E
T

K
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 PPP

A
P

A
PP

B
ELL

CC
B

E AVE AVE

C
O

LD
B

R
O

O
K

N
EW

 M
IN

A
S

A
ct

iv
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 C

on
ne

ct
or

12

1

35
9

ABERDEEN ST

JU
ST

IC
E 

W
A

Y

W
E

B
S

T
E

R
 S

T

R
IV

E
R

 S
T

B
R

O
O

K
LY

N
 S

T

9

C
O

R
N

W
A

L
L

I S
 R

I V
E

R

CORNWALLIS ST

B
EL

C
H

E
R

S
T

M
A

I N
 S

T
R

E
E

T

B
er

w
ic

k
Ke

nt
vi

lle
W

ol
fv

ill
e

E
A

S
T

E
R

N
 A

N
N

A
P

O
LI

S
 V

A
LL

E
Y

20
 k

m
s 

to
 B

er
w

ic
k

97
 k

m
s 

to
 A

nn
ap

ol
is

 R
oy

al
12

 k
m

s 
to

 W
ol

fv
ill

e
16

 k
m

s 
to

 G
ra

nd
 P

ré

14

15

13
12

11

H
A

R
V

E
S

T
M

O
O

N
T

R
A

IL
W

A
Y

Ro
ut

es
 fo

r 
w

al
ki

ng
, b

ik
in

g 
&

 h
ik

in
g 

  

B
ik

e 
Ro

ut
e 

Ea
st

bo
un

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
D

ow
nt

ow
n

Re
cr

ea
tio

na
l T

ra
ils

1
10

2

3

4

5
6

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 11 12 139 10

C
en

tr
e 

Sq
ua

re
 

C
en

te
nn

ia
l A

re
na

K
in

gs
 C

ou
nt

y 
M

us
eu

m
Li

br
ar

y
Re

cr
ea

tio
n 

C
en

tr
e

To
w

n 
H

al
l

C
en

tr
eS

ta
ge

 T
he

at
re

G
lo

os
ca

p 
C

ur
lin

g 
C

lu
b

M
in

er
s 

M
ar

sh
Fa

rm
er

s 
M

ar
ke

t /
H

ar
dw

ar
e 

A
rt

 G
al

le
ry

KC
A

 S
ch

oo
l

C
re

di
t U

ni
on

 R
ec

 C
om

pl
ex

 /
K

in
gs

 C
ou

nt
y 

Sq
ua

sh
 C

lu
b

Ke
nt

vi
lle

 M
em

or
ia

l P
oo

l /
Sp

la
sh

 P
ad

7

8

11
12

C
al

l P
ar

ks
 a

nd
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
w

it
h 

an
y 

qu
es

ti
on

s 
or

 t
o 

re
po

rt
 a

ny
 is

su
es

: 
90

2-
67

9-
25

40
. C

al
l 9

-1
-1

 fo
r 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
se

rv
ic

es
.

A
ll 

tr
ai

ls
 a

re
 f

or
 n

on
-m

ot
or

iz
ed

 u
se

.
D

og
s 

m
us

t 
be

 k
ep

t 
on

 le
as

h 
at

 a
ll 

ti
m

es
.

B
as

ke
tb

al
l

B
ird

 W
at

ch
in

g

B
oa

t L
au

nc
h

C
om

m
un

ity
 T

he
at

re

C
om

m
un

ity
 G

ar
de

n

Sn
ow

sh
oe

in
g

Sl
ed

di
ng

C
ro

ss
-C

ou
nt

ry
 S

ki
in

g

Sk
at

in
g

C
on

ce
rt

s/
Ev

en
ts

 

So
cc

er

Te
nn

is

B
as

eb
al

l

H
ik

in
g

Sw
im

m
in

g

Sp
la

sh
 P

ad

M
ou

nt
ai

n 
B

ik
in

g

B
ik

in
g

Sk
at

eb
oa

rd
in

g

R
un

ni
ng

 T
ra

ck

W
as

hr
oo

m
s

A
ll 

D
ay

 P
ar

ki
ng

Pi
cn

ic
 P

ar
k

B
ic

yc
le

 R
ep

ai
r

Pl
ay

gr
ou

nd

W
he

el
ch

ai
r 

A
cc

es
si

bl
e

D
og

 F
rie

nd
ly

Po
lic

e

w
w

w
.k

en
tv

ill
e.

ca
w

w
w

.k
en

tv
ill

e.
ca

13

Th
e 

G
or

ge

K
en

tv
ill

e 
R

av
in

e 
Tr

ai
l

53
 G

la
dy

s 
Po

rt
er

 D
ri

ve
A

 p
op

ul
ar

 d
es

ti
na

ti
on

 
fo

r 
m

ou
nt

ai
n 

bi
ki

ng
, 

sn
ow

sh
oe

in
g,

 h
ik

in
g,

 a
nd

 
w

al
ki

ng
 a

 d
og

 o
n 

a 
le

as
h.

32
 M

ai
n 

St
re

et
W

oo
dl

an
d 

tr
ai

ls
 fo

r 
hi

ki
ng

 
an

d 
w

al
ki

ng
 a

 d
og

 o
n 

a 
le

as
h.

B
ur

gh
er

 H
ill

4x
 D

ow
nh

ill
 B

ik
e 

C
ou

rs
e 

an
d 

a 
po

pu
la

r 
sp

ot
 fo

r 
sl

ed
di

ng
 in

 t
he

 w
in

te
r.

9
6

 M
ai

n 
St

re
et

Ea
ve

s 
H

ol
lo

w
Tr

ai
lh

ea
d 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
th

e 
K

en
tv

ill
e 

Tr
ai

l a
nd

 a
 p

op
ul

ar
 s

po
t 

to
 t

ak
e 

a 
re

st
 a

nd
 e

nj
oy

 a
 p

ic
ni

c.

19
 M

ai
n 

St
re

et

M
em

or
ia

l P
ar

k
Pa

rk
 S

tr
ee

t

pa
d,

 o
ut

do
or

 s
w

im
m

in
g 

po
ol

,  
te

nn
is

 c
ou

rt
s,

 a
nd

 a
 p

op
ul

ar
 

pl
ac

e 
fo

r 
sl

ed
di

ng
 in

 t
he

 w
in

te
r.

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

H
ub

M
em

or
ia

l P
ar

k,
 8

0
0

 W
es

t 
M

ai
n 

St
.

ac
ce

ss
, s

ka
te

 p
ar

k,
 a

nd
 a

 c
om

m
un

it
y 

ro
om

 t
o 

w
ar

m
 u

p 
in

 t
he

 w
in

te
r.

O
ak

de
ne

 P
ar

k
46

 C
am

pb
el

l R
oa

d

sl
ed

di
ng

 in
 t

he
 w

in
te

r, 
an

d 
ou

td
oo

r 
th

ea
tr

e 
in

 t
he

 s
um

m
er

.

C
en

te
nn

ia
l A

re
na

12
0

 W
eb

st
er

 S
tr

ee
t 

A
n 

al
l-s

ea
so

n 
fa

ci
lit

y 
th

at
 h

os
ts

 
va

ri
ou

s 
ev

en
ts

 s
uc

h 
as

 h
oc

ke
y,

 

pr
om

ot
io

na
l e

ve
nt

s,
 a

nd
 c

on
ce

rt
s.

M
in

er
s 

M
ar

sh
81

 C
or

nw
al

lis
 S

tr
ee

t
A

 p
ro

te
ct

ed
 a

re
a 

to
 e

nj
oy

 b
ir

d 
w

at
ch

in
g,

 p
ic

ni
ck

in
g,

 h
ik

in
g,

 a
nd

 
w

al
ki

ng
 a

 d
og

 o
n 

a 
le

as
h.

0 
 k

m
s

1
2

3 
km

s
N

or
th

Pa
rk

s,
 T

ra
ils

 
&

 D
es

ti
na

ti
on

s

Page 122 of 145



38 

We Need Your Feedback! 
To make sure we’re meeting your needs please fill out this form to return to your kit provider during 
the next drop off. This will help us identify what folks are most interested in. Feel free to use the back of this 
page if you need more room. 

Look back through your journal when thinking about your answers! 

If you have online access and prefer to submit electronically, you can contact recreation@kentville.ca for a link 
to the form. 

Do you have regular/home access to: 

Phone  yes / no 
Computer yes / no 
Internet/data  yes / no 
Smartphone or tablet yes / no 

1. What was your favorite activity in this kit?

2. What was your least favorite activity in this kit (that you participated in)?

3. Were there any activities you chose not to participate in?

4. If yes, which ones? Why did you choose not to try that activity?

5. Are there any items you did not use in this kit?

6. Since receiving your kit, have you found any other uses for the items provided?

7. When using your kit, did you run out of any of the supplies before completing any activity?

8. Were there any activities you would like to see included again?

9. Overall, do you feel equipped to repeat the activities in this kit on your own moving forward?

10. Have you found any new interests or hobbies since receiving your kit?

11. Was there anything that made it particularly easy or difficult to use your kit regularly?

Page 123 of 145



 

 

 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Page 124 of 145



               

February March 

251

78

30

1

0

0

6

6

82

23

4

1

0

0

2

0

Parking - warnings

Parking - charges

Smoking - warnings

Smoking - charges

Animal Control

Taxi Inspections

Assist Police

Loitering

0 50 100 150 200 250 300

By-Law Report - Feb/March

Page 125 of 145



 

 

  February  335  March 279 

9

2

38

1

0

12

22

25

28

15

107

13

3

4

8

0

49

0

1

15

25

15

21

17

8

15

0

7

Traffic Accidents

Impaired driving

Provincial statutes

Bylaw

Drugs

Crimes against persons

Property crime

Assist citizen

Assist other agency

Suspicious persons

Traffic related offences

Mental Health

Parking offences

Alarms

0 20 40 60 80 100 120
Calls for Service - Kentville Police - February/March

March

February

Page 126 of 145



 

Town of Kentville 

Department of Engineering & Public Works 

Report to CAC – June 8, 2020 

Submitted by: Dave Bell, Director of Engineering & Public Works 

Administration  Meet weekly with Public Works crew to discuss ongoing works & 
maintenance issues and talk daily with PW foremen to inform them of 
resident calls or complaints. 

Highlights  
 
 
 

Programs and 
Operations  
 

 

 Dexter Construction was awarded the patch paving contract for this 
year and will start patch paving our roads & parking lots within the next 
two weeks. 
 

Highlights  
 
2020/21 Budgets 
 

Projects  
 

Public Works 
 

 PW crews are underway with spring road maintenance including street 
cleaning, painting, curb & catch basin repairs, and storm sewer & ditch 
maintenance. 
 

Kentville Water Commission 
 

 Currently preparing for an upgrade of the internal and external piping 
at the Prospect Water Treatment Building as part of this year’s Capital 
Water works. 
 

Sanitary Sewer Utility 
 

 The Kentville Area Sewer Service set its Operating and Capital 
Budgets in late May and with Capital projects including sanitary sewer 
replacements on both Prospect Avenue and Condon Avenue. 
 

Highlights  
 
Spring Maintenance 
 
 
 
 
Upgrades to Prospect 
Water Treatment 
Building 
 
 
 
Upgrades to Prospect 
& Condon Sanitary  
Sewer System 
 
 

Page 127 of 145



 

 A Regional Sewer Technical Committee meeting is scheduled for June 
11th to discuss new sample locations in Town to identify high strength 
wastewater users (industrial, institutional, medical) and encourage 
them to either reduce the strength of their waste or start receiving 
surcharges on their utility bills. 
 

 
Sewer Samples 

Public 
Engagement  
 

 Frequent phone calls and site visits.  
 Drop-ins – Currently not allowed 
 Letter correspondence – as needed 

  

Highlights  
 
 

Meetings and 
Events  

 Senior Staff meetings every Tuesday. 
 Capital & Operating Budget Meetings (Zoom) 
 Regional Sewer Committee (Webex) 

 

Highlights 
 

Council 
Related 

 Open for questions or concerns from Mayor & Council.  
 

Highlights  
  

 

Page 128 of 145



         

 

 

• 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

• 

• 

Page 129 of 145



 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Page 130 of 145



 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Page 131 of 145



 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Page 132 of 145



 

Page 133 of 145



Page 134 of 145



Page 135 of 145



Page 136 of 145



Page 137 of 145



Page 138 of 145



Page 139 of 145



Page 140 of 145



Page 141 of 145



Page 142 of 145



Page 143 of 145



Page 144 of 145



Page 145 of 145


	00 June 8 2020 Council Agenda.pdf (p.1-2)
	3.a DRAFT Capital Budget Meeting Minutes - June 2020.pdf (p.3-10)
	3.b DRAFT Operations Budget Meeting Minutes - June 2020.pdf (p.11-17)
	3.c DRAFT May Meeting Minutes - June 2020.pdf (p.18-26)
	3.d Revised April 2019 Council Minutes - June 2020.pdf (p.27-33)
	4.a.1 Finance Report May 31, 2020.pdf (p.34-50)
	4.b.1 Planning Director Report - June 2020.pdf (p.51-61)
	4.b.2 CEDC Report - June 2020.pdf (p.62-65)
	4.c.1 PR CAC report June 2020.pdf (p.66-123)
	4.d.1 Police Commission Report - June 2020.pdf (p.124-126)
	4.e.1 EPW Report - June 2020.pdf (p.127-128)
	4.f.1 Communication Report - June 2020.pdf (p.129)
	4.f.2 CAO Report - June 2020.pdf (p.130-133)
	5.a Banning of Municipal Election Signage - June 2020.pdf (p.134-137)
	5.b Kentville Historical Society Grant - June 2020.pdf (p.138-141)
	7.a Kentville Historical Society - June 2020.pdf (p.142-145)

